

District Court of the Virgin Islands

CJA eVoucher

Attorney User Manual

- Release 6.3
- August 2020



Contents

FAQs/Tips for Success	2
Introduction	5
Panel Management	5
Voucher and Authorization Request Submission	5
Browser Compatibility	5
Court Appointment	5
Accessing the CJA eVoucher Program	6
Navigating in the CJA eVoucher Program	9
Customizing the Home Page	
My Profile	11
Changing My Profile Username and Password	
Attorney Info	13
Billing Info	14
Holding Period	16
Continuing Legal Education (CLE)	17
Appointments' List	19
View Representation	20
Creating the CJA-20/30 Voucher (Payment Vouchers for Attorneys)	21
Entering Services	22
Entering Expenses	24
Claim Status	26
Documents	28
Signing and Submitting to Court	
CJA-20 Quick Review Panel	
Reports and Case Management	34
Defendant Detailed Budget Report	35
Defendant Summary Budget Report	
Creating a CJA-21/31 Voucher (Payment Voucher for Experts and other Services)	
Submitting an Authorization Request for Expert Services	44
Creating an Authorization for Transcripts (AUTH-24)	48
Creating a CJA-24 Voucher (Payment for Transcript)	51
Creating an Authorization for Payment of Travel Voucher	58
Appendix – Workflows	67

FAQs/Tips for Success

- 1. Accessing eVoucher- This is the link to District Court of the Virgin Islands CJA eVoucher page on the Court's webin site: <u>http://www.vid.uscourts.gov/criminal-justice-act-info</u>
- 2. **Mailing Address** The Panel Attorney is responsible for maintaining current contact information in eVoucher. Attorneys should verify their mailing address for accuracy. CJA disbursement checks are mailed from the U.S. Treasury to the attorney at the address in the eVoucher Profile.
- 3. **Phone Number** The eVoucher contact profile includes a spot for both 'Phone' and 'Cell phone'. However, only the number in the 'Phone' field appears on the screen that is viewable by the court during the rotational appointment process. Attorneys should enter in the 'Phone' field the phone number they would like to receive calls for appointments. This information is not public; it is viewable only by the attorney and the court staff.
- 4. Address or Phone number change- Be sure to update any changes in address or telephone number. The Panel Attorney is responsible for maintaining current contact information in eVoucher so that the court can contact the attorney for assignments and so that disbursement checks are mailed to the proper address. Updates to mailing address and phone number can be made in the Profile (Landing Page, "My Profile").
- 5. Passwords / Changing passwords- From the Landing Page 'My Profile' Login Info
 - Passwords must be changed every 180 days.
 - Re-use of previously used passwords is not permitted.

- Passwords must be a minimum of 8 characters and contain: lower case letters, upper case letters, numbers, special characters.

- 6. **Periodic saving** The eVoucher program only recognizes 'action' items as system activity such as hitting the Save button and may periodically time out for security purposes. It is good practice to save your entries on each screen, before advancing to the next screen, to prevent loss of data. If you have a high volume of claims to enter and plan to enter them in one session, you should periodically save your entries so that if you get timed out or if you navigate away from the eVoucher window, you will not lose your input.
- 7. Claims for services- Beginning with the appointment and the first appearance in court, attorneys should begin to enter claims for all work done in the case. During the case, claims should be entered contemporaneously. Vouchers should be submitted <u>45 days</u> after the last day of service. Attorneys are encouraged to submit vouchers for service providers in a timely manner.
- 8. **Billing Information** The Panel Attorney is responsible for entering and maintaining their Billing Information in eVoucher, including adding the Social Security Number or EIN. Payments will be mailed from the U.S. Treasury to the address listed in the attorney's profile and 1099s will be issued under the SSN/EIN as it appears in the Profile.

<u>Self-Employed</u> : the Panel Attorney does not work for a firm and/or the taxable income associated with these CJA payments shall be reported to the IRS and on a 1099 with the attorney's name and SSN. To select, a valid SSN must first be entered in the Attorney Info section.

<u>Firm</u>: the Panel Attorney is performing CJA services as an employee of a firm (Pre-Existing Agreement). Enter the EIN number for the firm. Payments will be made to the attorney whose name and address is listed in the Attorney Info section and 1099's will be sent to the firm listed in the Billing Info section.

<u>Associate</u> : the attorney is not the appointed counsel in the case, but is providing services in support of appointed counsel in the case. Work performed by the associate is claimed by and paid to the appointed counsel.

- 9. Panel Attorney has accepted the appointment. What's next? Upon the acceptance of a CJA appointment, the Court creates the appointment in eVoucher. eVoucher will generate an e-mail to the Panel Attorney confirming the appointment. When the Panel Attorney accesses eVoucher, pending appointments will appear in the 'Appointments List' box of the landing page. Select the case by clicking on the hyper-link. Along the left column, click 'Create CJA-20'. Basic Info page review for correctness. Confirm that billing information as displayed in the Payment Info (blue area at the bottom) is accurate. Claims should be entered contemporaneously on the 'Services' and 'Expenses' pages for work performed from the date of the appointment up to case conclusion. Once the CJA-20 is created, it will appear in the 'My Active Documents' box on the Landing Page. Return to this section to input claims. (The Court is not able to see or access the CJA-20/30 voucher while it is in progress with the attorney.)
- 10. Using an Interpreter or Other Expert- Experts are reimbursed via a CJA- 21, which the attorney completes and submits on behalf of the expert. Any service over \$900, excluding expenses, must be pre-approved. Attorneys should submit an AUTH in CJA- eVoucher for pre-approval of expert services.
- 11. **My CJA 21 voucher is still appearing in "My Active Documents"-** CJA-21 is a two-step process: 1) The attorney creates the CJA21 voucher on behalf of the expert. Upon submitting it electronically, it will appear in the <u>"My Active Documents"</u> window on the attorney's landing page. 2) Select it, navigate to the Confirmation page, and approve the voucher. It will be submitted electronically to the court. This is the attorney's certification that the work was performed by the expert.
- 12. **Requesting transcripts** To obtain court approval for the court reporter to produce a transcript, the panel attorney must submit an Auth-24 in the eVoucher system.
- 13. **Receipts** Appointed counsel must itemize each expense for which reimbursement is claimed on each calendar day of travel. Supporting documentation (e.g., receipts, canceled checks) must be provided, where practical, for all travel expenses and for any other expense in excess of \$50. An invoice is not considered proof of payment.
- 14. Yellow Highligheted Item in Inbox- An entry in 'My Active Documents' appearing highlighted in yellow means the voucher has been rejected by the Court. Counsel will also receive an e-mail via eVoucher with an explanation. The reason for the rejection can also be found in the Attorney Notes section at the bottom of the Confirmation page.

Toup by a particu	lar Header, drag the	column to this area. _{Se}	arch:
Case	Defendant	Туре	Status
5:14-CR-0004 Start: 06/13/2014 End: 06/13/2014	John Robinson (Claimed Amount	CJA-20 Test Attorney	Voucher Entry 0206.0000012 SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENT

 15. Error regarding dates Image: The date of this voucher is before the Appointment Date.

 Image: Image: Image: Service and/or Expenses are out of the Voucher Start and End Dates.

If you receive either of the above errors, navigate to the Claim Status section of the voucher. The start date appearing on this page is the date of the appointment. This is the earliest date for which claims can be submitted. The end date is the final date on which expenses relative to the appointment were incurred. To resolve the errors above, verify that claims on the Services and Expenses sections do not fall outside of the date range on the Claim Status page. If you are not able to resolve the error, contact the Court.

Basic Info	Services Expenses	Claim Status
Claim S	Status	
Start Date	6/13/2014 *	End Date 6/13/2014 *

Introduction

The CJA eVoucher system is a web-based solution for submission, monitoring, and management of all Criminal Justice Act (CJA) functions. The eVoucher program allows for:

- online authorization requests by attorneys for service providers;
- online voucher completion by the service provider, or by the attorney acting for the service provider;
- online voucher review and submission by the attorney; and
- online submission to the court.

Attorneys are required to create and submit vouchers for their service providers and associates. The program includes the following modules:

Panel Management

- Allows attorneys to manage their own account information including address, phone, firm associations, and applicable CLE credits
- Allows for submission of holding periods or a specific amount of time taken off for medical leave, vacation, etc.

Voucher and Authorization Request Submission

- Authorization requests by attorneys for expert services
- Requests by attorneys for interim payment
- Supporting document uploads to vouchers or authorization requests
- Reports for attorneys to take an active part in monitoring costs
- Automatic email notification to attorney of approval or rejection of vouchers and authorization requests

Browser Compatibility

- Windows: Chrome 62, Edge 16, Firefox 57, Internet Explorer 10.1 with Compatibility Mode, Internet Explorer 11
- Apple Macintosh: Safari 10.1

Court Appointment

When an appointment is made, an email will automatically be generated by the program, and sent to the appointed attorney. The email will confirm the appointment and provide a link to the CJA eVoucher program. The attorney must log in and accept the appointment within 24 hours of receipt of the email. Occasionally, you may receive a telephone call, notifying you of the appointment.

Accessing the CJA eVoucher Program

You may access the CJA eVoucher Program by clicking on the link provided in the appointment email generated by the program or by visiting the District Court of the Virgin Islands website at <u>www.vid.uscourts.gov</u> and clicking on the Criminal Justice Act tab. It is suggested that you bookmark <u>www.vid.uscourts.gov</u> for easier access.

To log in initially, please use the Username and Password provided to you from Financial Services, and click Sign in.

Sign in to CJA eVoucher

Please enter your username and password to continue.

Username	
	×
Password	
Forgot your password?	
Sign in	

You are required to change your password within **30 days** of the first time you log on to eVoucher. Passwords must:

- be at least eight characters in length;
- one lowercase character;
- one uppercase character;
- one special character;
- one number; and
- not be a password used in the past 365 days.

You are required to change your password every 180 days.

If you forget your user name or password, click the Forgot your password? hyperlink.

Username
J
Password
Forgot your password?
Sign in

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Enter your user name and email address and click **Recover Logon**. You will receive an email offering help. The link provided in the password reset email is valid for 15 minutes and can only be accessed one time.

Forgot your Login?

Please tell us your username AND email address. We will send you an email to reset your password if there is a match in our records.

Username	
1	—
Email	
Back to sign in	
Recover Logon	

If you are locked out of your account, you must contact Financial Services to unlock your account.

Home Page

Your home page provides access to all of your appointments and vouchers. Security prohibits you from viewing information for any other attorney. Likewise, no one else has access to your information.



Folder Name	Contents	
My Active Documents	This folder contains documents that you are currently working on or that have been submitted to you by an expert service provider. These documents are waiting for you to take action.	
Appointments' List	This is a quick reference to all your appointments.	
My Proposed Assignments	Cases appear in this folder if an appointment has been proposed to you and you have not accepted or rejected it.	
My Submitted Documents	This folder contains vouchers for yourself, or your service provider, that have been submitted to the court for payment. Documents submitted to the court requesting expert services or interim payments also appear in this folder.	
My Service Provider's Documents	 This folder contains all the vouchers for your service providers, including: vouchers in progress by the experts; vouchers submitted to the attorney for approval and submission to the court; and vouchers signed off by the attorney and submitted to the court for payment. 	
Closed Documents	This folder contains documents that have been paid or approved by the court. Closed documents only display for open cases. Closed documents display until they are archived and/or for 60–90 days after the appointment is terminated. They are still accessible through the Appointment page.	

Navigating in the CJA eVoucher Program

Menu	Attorney Logon Confirmation		
An official website of the U	nited States government		
CJA eVoucher - Train D SDSO Training - Releas	Welcome Andrew Anders (Attorney)		
Home Operations F Breadcrumb Navigation	Reports Links Help Sign out		
Menu Bar Item	Description		
Home	Click to access the eVoucher home page.		
Operations	Click to search for specific appointments.		
Reports	Click to view selected reports you may run on your appointments.		
Links	Click to access links to CJA resources such as forms, guides, publications, etc.		
Help	Click to access: Another link to your profile. Contact Us email. Privacy Notice. eVoucher help documentation for attorneys and experts. 		
Sign out	Click to log off of the eVoucher program.		

Customizing the Home Page

Customizing your home page allows you to alter the manner in which your information is displayed in the folders. **Expand/Collapse a Folder:** Click the plus sign \blacksquare to expand a folder. Click the minus sign \blacksquare to collapse a folder.

Resize a Column



Along the folder headings (e.g., **Case**, **Description**, **Type**, etc.), move your cursor to the line between the columns until a double arrow \iff appears.



Drag the line in the desired direction to enlarge or reduce the column size.

Note: The folder size does not increase; therefore, some columns may move off the screen.

Group by Column Heading: You can sort all the information within a folder by grouping documents by the column header. All folders displaying the group header bar can be sorted in this manner.

Step 1

Click in the header for the column you wish to group.

🗉 My Active D	ocuments			
To group by a particular Header, drag the column to this area.		Search:		
Case	Defendant	🗅 Туре	Status	Date Entered

Step 2

Click and drag the header to the Group by header bar.

My Active Documents			
To group by a partic	ular Header, drag the column	to this area.	
Case	Defendant	Туре	∇ Status

Step 3

All the information in that folder is now grouped and sorted by that selection.

My Active Docum	ents	_	_
Group by: Ca	se -	N	
Case	Defendant	Туре	∇ Status

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

My Profile

In the My Profile section, the attorney can:

- change the password (Login Info section);
- edit contact information, phone, email, and/or physical address (Attorney Info section);
- update their Social Security number (SSN) or Employee Identification number (EIN), and any firm affiliation (Billing Info section). Copies of a W-9 must be provided to the Court, and any changes to the SSN after the first logon must be made through the court;
- add a time period in which the attorney will be out of the office (Holding Period section); and
- document any CLE attendance.

To access the **My Profile** page, from the menu bar, click **Help** and then click **My Profile**, or click the **My Profile** link to the right of the menu bar.

CJA eVoucher - Train District SDSO Training - Release 6.3.0.0		Welcome, Andrew Anders (Attorney) 9 My Profile
Home Operations Reports Links	Help Sign out	Sign out
> Home	<u>My Profile</u>	
	Contact Us	
	Privacy	
E My Active Documents	eVoucher Documentation: Attorney and Expert Users	My Proposed Assignments

The My Profile page appears.

Home Operations Reports Links	Help logout	
> Help > <u>My Profile</u>	Welcome Andrew Ar	nders (Attorne
Login Info Your Login information	UserName Anders	Edit
Attorney Info Your personal info	Bar Number: Your Name: Andrew Anders Your Contact Info: Phone: 210-833-5623 Fax: deadmai@support.aotx.uscourts.gov deadmai@support.aotx.uscourts.gov deadmai@support.aotx.uscourts.gov Your Addres: 110 Main Street San Antonio, TX 78210 US	Edit
Billing Info List all available billing info records	Your default billing info is: Andrew Anders Billing Code:1010-000001 110 Main Street. San Antonio, TX 78210 - US Phone: 210-833-5623 Fax:	Select Add Edit
Holding Period	There is 1 period of time during which case cannot be taken.	View
Continuing Legal Education	No info has been stored. Please click VIEW to type your info.	View

Changing My Profile Username and Password



In the Login Info section, click Edit to change your password.

> Help > <u>My Profile</u>	Welcome A	ndrew Anders (Attorney)
Login Info Your Login information	UserName Anders	Edit
Step 2		

To change your **Username**, type the new username and click the **change** link. The "The Username has been changed" message appears. To reset your **Password**, click the **reset** link.

> Help > <u>My Profile</u>	Welcome Andrew Anders (Attorney
Login Info Your Login information	Username Anders Close Close
Step 3	

In the Password field, enter the new password, and then reenter it in the Confirm field. Click Reset to save.

Login Info	Username	Anders	change
Your Login information	Password	•••••	* Strength:Strong
	Confirm		*
		Res	et <u>cancel</u>
		L	
Sten 4			
Step 4			

> Help > My Profile Welcome Andrew Anders (Attorney) Login Info Username Anders Close Your Login information Password **** reset

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Attorney Info

Step 1

In the Attorney Info section, click Edit to access your personal information.

Attorney Info Your personal info	Bar Number: Your Name: Andrew Anders	Edit
	Your Contact Info: Phone: 210-833-5623 Cell Phone: 210-555-1234 Fax: lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts.gov deadmail@support.aotx.uscourts.gov deadmail@support.aotx.uscourts.gov	
	<i>Your Address:</i> 110 Main Street San Antonio, TX 78210 US	

Step 2

Make any necessary changes, and then click Save.

Attorney Info Your personal info SSN Instructions: If you are an appointed panel attorney, you are required to enter your Social Security Number in the SSN field.		r	••	1 Panel)	endor?		<u> </u>
If you are an associate only, do not	First Name Andrew	*	Middle	Last Name * Anders			
enter your Social Security Number in the SSN field.	Andrew			Anders			
	Main Email						
Payee Certification: This message informs you that the		is@aotx.usco	urts.gov				
Name and TIN entered are collected	2nd Email						
pursuant to IRS Guidelines that govern		support.aob	uscourts.	gov			
what information must be collected by	3rd Email						
the judiciary for payments made to		\$support.aob		5			
non-employees and other entities for services provided and for purposes of	Phone *			Cell Phone		Fax	1
issuing a Form 1099-MISC. You have	210-833-5	623		210-555-1234			1
provided this information under penalties of perjury and certify that:	Address 1			City *			
1 - The number entered as my SSN or	110 Main	Street		San Antonio			
EIN is my correct taxpayer	Address 2			State * (US only)		Zip * (US only)	
identification number: and				TEXAS	~	78210	
2 - I am a U.S. citizen, U.S. resident alien, or other U.S. person (a	Address 3			Country *			
partnership, corporation, company, or				UNITED STATES		~	
association created or organized in the	L						
U.S. or under the laws in the U.S.).							

Notes:

- Each attorney (except associates) must enter their SSN into the user profile or they will not be paid.
- The **Country** field is automatically set to **UNITED STATES** unless otherwise indicated.
- If you are a foreign vendor, select the Foreign Vendor check box and enter the appropriate information.
- You can list as many as three email addresses. Notifications from eVoucher are sent to all email addresses.

Billing Info

Step 1

In the **Billing Info** section, click **Add** if no billing information is available. Click **Edit** to change the information already entered.

Billing Info List all available billing info records	Your default billing info is: Andrew Anders Billing Code:0101-00002 110 Main Street San Antonio, TX 78210 - US Phone: 210-833-5623 Fax:	Select Add Edit

Step 2

Make any necessary changes and click **Save**. If applicable, add billing information for a Firm or an Associate by clicking the corresponding radio button.

Billing Info	Biling Type: Save
List all available billing info records	Self-Employed Cancel Firm
	Associate
	Tax Identification Number: EIN/TIN: Confirm:
	Copy Address from Profile
	Name:
	Phone: Fax:
	Address 1:
	Address 2:
	Address 3:
	City: State: Zip Code: Country: UNITED STATES

Billing Info List all available billing info records	* Required Fields Billing Type: O Self-Employed Firm Associate
	Billing Code: Verify

Notes:

- Attorneys with preexisting agreements must enter the firm's EIN and name.
- Associates do not need to enter a SSN. When you click the **Associate** radio button for the billing type, no information is required in the **Billing Code** field. Once you save, the screen displays **Associate- No Billing Info**.
- See the Associates Functionality document to learn more about creating vouchers as an associate.
- Billing information must be entered before any payments can be made.
- The SSN/EIN is used when reporting income to the IRS.
- Select the **Copy Address from Profile** check box if your billing address is the same as your attorney info address.

Holding Period

Holding periods can be used for medical leave, vacation, etc. During this time, attorneys are not given a new assignment.



In the Holding Period section, click View.

Holding Period	There are 9 periods of time during which cases cannot be taken.	View
Sten 2		

Click Add.

Holding Period	Back Edit	Add Delete		
				Search:
	Starting	Ending	Notes	
				No Holding Period
				No data

Step 3

In the corresponding fields, enter the starting date and ending date, along with any applicable notes. Click **Save**.

Holding Period	Back Save
	Starting Date Ending Date 4/27/2020 5/1/2020
	Notes Vacation.
	·

Continuing Legal Education (CLE)



In the **Continuing Legal Education** section, click **View** to access the CLE information.

Continuing Legal Education	No info has been stored. Please dick VIEW to type your info.	View

Step 2

To add CLE information, click Add.

Continuing Legal Education	Back	Edit Add	Delete			
						Search:
	Files	Credit	Date	Hours	Subject	
				N	to Continuing Legal Education	
						No dat

Step 3

Click the **Credit** drop-down arrow to select CLE categories. In the corresponding fields, enter the date, the number of hours, and a description. Click **Save**.

Continuing Legal Education	Back Save	
	Date 05/01/2014]
	Document After you save the information about this Continuing Education, you will be able to upload related docu	ments.

Note: After you save information, you can upload related PDF documents.

Click **Browse** to upload and attach a PDF document. Then click **Save**.

^
\sim
Browse

Continuing Legal Education	Back	Edit Add	Delete			
					Se	arch:
	Files	Credit	Date	Hours	Subject	
	0	Sentencin	04/16/2020			
	1					Page 1 of 1 (1 items)

Note: All entries appear in the grid and can be accessed, edited, or deleted either by clicking the entry or clicking the **Edit** or **Delete** buttons.

Appointments' List

On your home page, locate the **Appointments** column in the **Appointments' List** section.

Step 1

Click the case number link to open the **Appointment Info** page.

Appointments' List		
Appointments	Defendant	
Case: 1:14-CR-08805-AA Defendant #: 1 Case Title: USA v. Branson Attorney: Andrew Anders	Defendant: Jebediah Branson Representation Type: Criminal Case Order Type: Appointing Counsel Order Date: 03/03/14 Pres. Judge: Albert Albertson Adm./Mag Judge:	

I this page you will find a Immary about this	1. CIR./DIST/DIV.CODE	2. PERSON REPRESENT	ED			VOUCHER NUME	BER
ppointment, including a list of	0101 3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	Jebediah Branson 4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUME	FR	5. APPEALS, DKT/DE	FNUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/	OFF NUMBER
buchers related to this		1:14-CR-08805-1-AA					
pointment and links to create	7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case	Name) 8. PAYMENT CATEGOR Felony (including pre	Y trial diversion	9. TYPE PERSON REL	PRESENTED	10. REPRESENT	TION TYPE
ew vouchers	USA v. Branson	of alleged felony)	-dial diversion	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case	
<u> </u>	11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825 E INSPECTION 3	VIOLATION PENALTIES					
View Representation	12. ATTORNEY'S NAME AND			13. COURT ORDER			
reate New Voucher	Andrew Anders 110 Main Street			A Associate	C Co-Counsel	D Federal Defender	F Subs for Federa Defender
	San Antonio TX 78210			L Learned Counsel	☑ O Appointing		I 🗆 R Subs for Retain
UTH <u>Create</u>	Phone: 210-833-5623			(Capital Only)	Counsel	Attorney	Attorney
uthorization for Expert and other ervices	Cell phone: 210-555-1234 Email: lisa_ornelas@aotx.			S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	 U Subs for Pro Se 	X Administrative
	Lindi. Indi Criticido de de de			Y Standby Counsel			
UTH-24 Create				Prior Attorney's Name			
anscript				Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding J			
UDCETAUTU Create				Albert Albertson	udge or By Order of		
UDGETAUTH Create uthorization for Excess Attorney	14. LAW FIRM NAME AND M	AILING ADDRESS		Date of Order 3/3/2014		Nunc Pro Tunc Dat	e
ees and/or Expert and other Services				Repayment VES	I NO		
n Budgeted Case							
DA-20 Create	Vouchers on File						
ppointment of and Authority to Pay ourt-Appointed Counsel	To group by a particular	Header, drag the column to this	araa			earch:	
ourt-Appointed Counsei							
DA-21 <u>Create</u>	Case	Defendant	Туре	S	tatus		Date Entered
uthorization and Voucher for Expert nd other Services	1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start: 09/23/2015	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	CJA-20		🥁 Voucher Cle		03/17/2016
	End: 09/23/2015	Claimed Amount: 6,350.00 Approved Amount: 6,350.00	Andrew And	lers	<u> 0101.00000</u>	001	
CIA-24 Create uthorization and Voucher for	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	AUTH				11/16/2017
ayment of Transcript	Start: 04/02/2014	Claimed Amount: 1,000.00	Chemist/Tox	kicologist i	Voucher Cle <u> 0101.00000</u>	osed	11, 10, 2017
14.0C C	End: 11/16/2017	Approved Amount: 1,000.00				<u></u>	
tatement for a Compensation Claim	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	AUTH-24		Voucher En	trv	04/14/2014
Excess of the Statutory Case	Start:	Claimed Amount: 0.00			Edit	,	
ompensation Maximum: District ourt	End:				<u> </u>		
	1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start:	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 0.00	CJA-20		Voucher En	try	11/05/2015
RAVEL <u>Create</u>	End:	cialifica Antoanc. 0.00			Edit		
uthorization for payment of Travel	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	C10 20				11/05/2015
Reports	1:14-CR-00003-AA- Start:	Claimed Amount: 0.00	CJA-20		Voucher En	try	11/03/2013
	End:				C. Lun		
Appointment Report	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	AUTH-24		Voucher Cle	osed	01/21/2016
Defendant Detail Budget Report Detail budget info for defendant	Start: 01/21/2016 End: 01/21/2016	Claimed Amount: 0.00			<u> 0101.0000</u>		
betan budget mit for derendent					-		
Defendant Summary Budget Report	1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start:	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 0.00	TRAVEL		Voucher En	try	01/21/2016
Totals only of budget info for defendant	End:	Claimed Amount: 0.00			Edit		
uerenuant	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	CJA-20		Voucher En	tru	01/21/2016
Attorney Time	Start: End:	Claimed Amount: 0.00			Edit	u y	
Case Detail Budget Report	CIN.						
	1:14-CR-08805-AA-	Jebediah Branson (# 1)	CJA-20		Voucher En	try	03/22/2016
	Start: 03/22/2016 End: 03/22/2016	Claimed Amount: 802.75	Andrew And	lers	Edit		
		All all the provide the state			FINAL PAY		00/05/5515
	1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start: 03/22/2016	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 0.00	AUTH-24		🥪 Voucher Cle	osed	03/22/2016
	End: 03/22/2016				<u> 0101.0000</u>	109	

Section Name	Contents
Appointment Info	This section contains all information about the appointment.
Vouchers on File	This section contains all vouchers for the appointment.
View Representation	Click the View Representation link to view the Representation Info page.
Create New Voucher	Click the Create link next to the voucher to create a voucher for the appointment.
Reports	This section contains reports for the appointment.

View Representation

Clicking the View Representation link displays the following information:

- default excess fee limit;
- Presiding Judge;
- Magistrate Judge;
- Co-counsel; and
- previous counsel

Step 1

In the Appointment section, click the View Representation link.



View Representation

The Representation Info page appears.

Representation	Representation	n Info		
In this page you can view or delete the representation.	1. CIR/DIST/DIV.CODE 0101	2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson		VOUCHER NUMBER
	3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF.NUMBER
Reports	7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY	9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED	10. REPRESENTATION TYPE
Representation Report	USA v. Branson	Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant	Criminal Case
	11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLAT	ION PENALTIES		
	EXCESS FEE LIMIT \$11,500.00	PRESIDING JUDGE Albert Albertson	MAGISTRATE JUDGE	DESIGNEE 1
				DESIGNEE 2

Order Type

Appointing Counsel

Order

03/03/14

Email

lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts.gov

App.ID Attorney

Andrew Anders

Г

Creating the CJA-20/30 Voucher (Payment Vouchers for Attorneys)

The Court creates the appointment. The attorney initiates the CJA-20 voucher.

Note: All voucher types and documents function in primarily the same way.

In the Appointment section, from the CJA-20 voucher template, click the Create link.

CJA-20	Create
Appointment of and Authority	/ to Pay
Court-Appointed Counsel	

The voucher opens the **Basic Info** page, which displays the information in the paper voucher format.

CJA-20 Attorney Enters Def.: Jebediah Branson Link to CM/ECE Voucher #: Start Date: 6/11/2014	Basic Info Services Basic Info I. ctr.mstf.dbv.cobe 0101 3. MAG.dbkT/dbf.NullBer 7.IN CASE.MATTER OF(Case Name) USA v. Branson	Expenses Claim Stat Claim Stat Claim Stat Sta	S. AFFEALS. DKT. DEF NUMBER 9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED Adult Defendant	NOUCHER NUMBER 6. OTHER DKT.DEF.NUMBER 10. REFRESENTATION TYPE Criminal Case		Tab headings appear at the top of the screen.
End Date: 6/11/2014 Services: \$0.00 Expenses: \$0.00 Reports Defendant Detail Budget Report Detail budget info for defendant Form CJA20 Defendant Summary Budget Report	11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1823.F INSPECTION VIOLAT 12. ATTORNEY'S NAME ANDMAILING Andrew Anders - Bar Number: 123- 110 Main Street San Antonio TX 78210 Phone: 210-833-5623 14. LAW FIRM NAME ANDMAILING A	ION PENALTIES ADDRESS 15	13. COURT ORDER A Associate C Co- F Subs for Federal Defender Ø App P S bub sfor Faeel Attorney R Sub Y Standby Counsel Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judge or By Order of Albert Albert Albertson Date of Order Nunc Pro Tunc 3/3/2014 XES VINO	pointing Counsel s for Retained Attorney of the Court		
Totals only of budget info for defendant	Payment Info Preferred Payee Andrew Anders SSN/EIN:******* 123 Legal Blvd. Sc AnyTown, DC 12345 - USA Phone: 888-555-400 **** «First < Previous	789 uth 000 1	Delete Draft	Audit Assist	/	A progress bar appears at the bottom of the screen.

Notes:

- To avoid data loss, frequently save any entries made to a voucher.
- To delete a voucher, click Delete Draft at any time prior to submitting it.
- To check for warnings or errors in the document, click **Audit Assist** at any time.
- To navigate, click the tab headings or the navigation buttons in the progress bar.

Entering Services

Line-item time entries should be entered on the **Services** page. Both in-court and out-of-court time should be recorded here.

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.



Click the Services tab, or click Next on the progress bar.

Basic In	fo Services Expens	es 👌 Claim Status 👌 Docu	ments Confirmation				
Servi	ices						
Date Units Rate	4/17/2020 * ***** * *	Description		Add	I Re		•
Required Fi	i <mark>elds</mark> by a particular Header, drag the colu	mn to this area.					
Date	Description				Units	Rate	Amt
		(Empty)					
« First	< Previous Next > Last	» Save	Delete Draft		Au	dit Assis	st.
Ste	p 2						

Enter the date of the service. The default date is always the current date. You can either type the date or click the calendar icon and select a date from the pop-up calendar.

Service	S								
Date	4/17/2	2020	*	Ĩ					Des
Units	4			Ap	oril 202	:0			
Rate	×	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	
	*	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	
* Required Fields	*	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
	*	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
To group by a p	ari »	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
Date De	*	26	27	28	29	30	1	2	
Date Des	*	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Click the **Service Type** drop-down arrow and select the service type.

Service	S	
Date	4/17/2020 *	Description
Service Type	*	
Doc.# (ECF)	In Court Services	
Hours	a. Arraignment and/or Plea	
	b. Bail and Detention Hearing	
* Required Fields	c. Motion	
To group by a pa	d. Trial	
	e. Sentencing Hearings	

Note: You can add dates in any order, or sort in chronological order at any time.

Step 4

Enter your hours of service in tenths of an hour, enter a description, and then click Add.

Service	S		
Date	4/17/2020 *	Description	First appearance an arraignment of defendant.
Service Type	a. Arraignment and/or Plea 💌 *		Q
Doc.# (ECF)	Pages		*
Hours	5.0 * at \$148.00 per hour.		Add Remove
L			
* Required Fields			

Step 5

The entry is added to the voucher, and appears at the bottom of the **Service Type** column. The **Date** header sorts by date. Be sure to click **Save**. Click an entry to edit.

Service			Description					_
	4/17/2020	*	Description					~
Service Type			*					
Doc.# (ECF)		Pages						*
Hours	*	at \$148.00	per hour.		Add	R	lemove	
Hours	*	at \$148.00	per hour.		Add	R	lemove	
Hours equired Fields	*	at \$148.00	per hour.		Add	R	lemove	
equired Fields					Add	R	lemove	
equired Fields			per hour. umn to this area.		Add		lemove	
equired Fields				 	Add	Hrs	Rate	Amt

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Entering Expenses

Step 1

Click the Expenses tab, or click Next on the progress bar.

Basic Info	Services	Expe	nses 🕨 Claim	ı Status	Documents	Confirmation	_		
Expens	es								
Date	4/17/2020 *	• 🎹		Descrip	tion				~
Expense Type			-						
Miles	ā	it \$0.535 pe	r mile.						*
Amount							Add	Remove	
* Required Fields									
To group by a p	articular Header,	drag the co	olumn to this area.						
Expense Type		Date	Description					Mile Rate	Amt
				(E	impty)				
« First < Pr	revious Next	t> La	st »	Save]	Delete Draft		Audit Assi	st

Step 2

Click the **Expense Type** drop-down arrow and select the applicable expense.

Expense	es	
Date	4/9/2020 *	
Expense Type	-	*
Miles	Travel Miles	
Amount	Travel Misc.	
	Fax	
* Required Fields	Long Distance Charges	
To group by a pa	Photocopies	s area.
Expense Type	Postage	ion
	Other Expenses	
		1

avel Miles		* *					\sim
20	at \$0.535 pe	r mile.					*
					Add	Remove	
cular Heade	r, drag the co	lumn to this area.					
						Nil- D-L-	A
	Date	Description				rile kate	Amt
			(Empty)				
			(
			cular Header, drag the column to this area.	cular Header, drag the column to this area.	cular Header, drag the column to this area.	Add	Add Remove

If **Travel Miles** is selected, enter the round-trip mileage, and then click in the **Description** field to enter a description. Click **Add**.

The entry is added to the voucher and appears at the bottom of the **Expense Type** column.

	e
equired Fields	
Expense Type Date Description Mile Rate	Amt
Travel Miles 04/17/2020 Travel to and from court. 20 \$0.52	5 \$10.70

Click in the Date column header to sort expenses by date. Click Save.

Expenses						
Date 4/17/2020	*	Description			,	~
Expense Type		*				
Miles * a	at \$0.535 per	r mile.			_	*
Amount			Add	R	emove	
⁶ Required Fields						
To group by a particular Header	, drag the co	lumn to this area.				
To group by a particular Header, Expense Type	, drag the co Date	lumn to this area. Description		Mile	Rate	Amt
Expense Type		Description		Mile 20	Rate \$0.535	Amt \$10.70
To group by a particular Header, Expense Type Travel Miles Photocopies	Date 04/17/2020	Description				
Expense Type Travel Miles	Date 04/17/2020	Description Travel to and from court.		20	\$0.535	\$10.70

Notes:

- If you choose photocopies or fax expenses, indicate the number of pages, and the rate charged per page.
- Remember to click **Add** after each entry.
- Click an entry to edit.

Claim Status



Click the Claim Status tab, or click Next on the progress bar.



CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Enter the start date from the services or expenses entries, whichever date is earliest. If necessary, go back to the **Expense** and **Service** sections and click the **Date** header to sort by the earliest date of services. Answer all the questions regarding previous payments in this case, and then click **Save**. Click **Audit Assist** at any time to view any errors or warnings regarding your document.

Basic Info Services Expenses	laim Status 🗼 Docu	ments 🕨 Confirm	ation
Claim Status			
Start Date *	End Date	*	
Payment Claims *			
Final Payment			
O Interim Payment (payment #)			
 Supplemental Payment 			
O Withholding Return Payment			
** Reminder: Please select the appropriate claim status	•		
1. Have you previously applied to the court for comp	ensation and/or reimburse	ment for this case? *	🔾 Yes 🔾 No
If Yes, were you paid?			🔾 Yes 🔷 No
Other than from the Court, have you, or to your k (compensation or anything of value) from any other	nowledge has anyone else, source in connection with f	received payment this representation?	🔾 Yes 🔾 No
* Required Fields			
« First < Previous Next > Last »	Save	Delete Draf	t Audit Assist

Notes:

The Payment Claims section features the following payment claims type radio buttons:

- Final Payment to request payment after all services have been completed.
- Interim Payment allows for payment in segments. A motion must be filed requesting permission to submit interim payments. Payments cannot be filed until the Judge issues an Order granting approval to the motion. The Court withholds 20% of each interim payment. Each interim voucher must be assigned a number by the attorney and that information is required by the program to identify the number of this payment request.
- The attorney must submit a blank (no services or expenses) CJA-20/30/21/31 at the end of the case by selecting the **Withholding Return Payment** radio button to request return payment of withheld funds.
- After the final payment has been submitted, a **Supplemental Payment** may be requested due to a missed or forgotten receipt.

If you try to submit with errors, you may receive the following pink error message:



The message will be removed when you complete the **Claim Status** section with correct start and end dates that include all service and expense dates for the voucher.

Documents

Attorneys (as well as the Court) can attach documents. Attach any documentation that supports the voucher; e.g., travel or other expense receipts, or orders from the Court. All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

Mandatory Documents:

- Order of Appointment;
- Order Granting Interim Payment (if applicable);
- Order Granting Extension for Payment (if voucher is submitted after the 45 day deadline);
- Approved CJA-26 (if voucher is in excess); and/or
- Any other documents to support any expense claim.

Step 1

Click the **Documents** tab, or click **Next** on the progress bar.

Basic Info	Services Expenses	Claim Status	Documents	Confirmation		
Support	ng Documents	5				
File Upload	Only Pdf files of 10MB s	size or less!)				
File	C:\Users\JaimeLongoria\I	Browse				
Description	Document					
					Up	load
Description					Delete	View
Document					Delete	View
« First < Prev	ious Next > Last »	Save]	Delete Draft	Aud	it Assist

To add an attachment, click **Browse** to locate your file. Add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description is added to the voucher and appears at the bottom of the Description column.

Supporting Documents

File	C:\Users\JaimeLongoria\I Browse	
Description	Document]
		Upload
		Delete Vier
		Delete Viev
Description Document		

Signing and Submitting to Court

Step 1

When you have added all voucher entries, you are ready to sign and submit your voucher to the Court. Click the **Confirmation** tab, or click **Next** on the progress bar. The **Confirmation** page appears, reflecting all entries from the previous screens. Verify the information is correct. Scroll to the bottom of the screen.

. CI	IR./DIST/DIV.CODE 2. PERSON	REPRESENT	ED				VOUCHER NUMBER
10	1 Jebediah	Branson CT/DEF.NUME	PD	15.0	PPEALS, DKT/I	FE NUMPER	6 OTHER DKT/DEE NUMBER
	1:14-CR-	08805-1-AA					
	E-1 (ir	NT CATEGOR Including pre-		dimension .	VPE PERSON R	EPRESENTED	10. REPRESENTATION TYPE
	of alleged	l felony)		Adı	ılt Defendant		Criminal Case
5:1	OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 825.F INSPECTION VIOLATION PENAL	LTIES					
2. A Ind	ATTORNEY'S NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS rew Anders				COURT ORDER		D Federal F Subs for Federal
10	Main Street				A Associate	C Co-Counsel	Defender Defender
ho	Antonio TX 78210 ne: 210-833-5623			(Caj	L Learned Coun pital Only)	sel ☐ O Appointing Counsel	P Subs for Panel R Subs for Retained Attorney Attorney
ell	phone: 210-555-1234 ail: <u>lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts.gov</u>				S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	U Subs for Pro Se X Administrative
mis	III. IIsa_oineiasi@aoix.uscourts.gov				Y Standby Coun		
	AW FIRM NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS			Prio	r Attorney's Nam sintment Dates	e	
	AW FIRM NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS rew Anders TIN: XX-XXXXXXX			Sign	ature of Presidin	g Judge or By Order of	the Court
10	Main Street			Alb Date	ert Albertson of Order		Nunc Pro Tunc Date
	Antonio TX 78210 US ne: 210-833-5623			3/3/	2014		
no			ara	Rep	ayment 🗆 YES		INT PAR AND
	CLAIMS FOR SERVICES A			TOTAL	ADJUSTED		URT USE ONLY
	CATEGORIES	HOUR	ED	TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED	ADJUSTED HOURS	ADJUSTED AMOUNT	REVIEW
5.	a. Arraignment and/or Plea b. Bail and Detention Hearing		0	\$0.00 \$0.00			
	 b. Bail and Detention Hearing c. Motion 		0	\$0.00		+ +	
	d. Trial		0	\$0.00			
	e. Sentencing Hearings f. Revocation Hearings	_	0	\$0.00 \$0.00			
	g. Appeals Court	-	0	\$0.00		1	
	h. Other Tota	le .	0	\$0.00 \$0.00			
б.	a. Interviews and Conferences	15	0	\$0.00			
	b. Obtaining and Reviewing Records		0	\$0.00			
	c. Legal Research and Brief Writing d. Travel Time		0	\$0.00 \$0.00			
	e. Investigative or Other Work		Ő	\$0.00			
_	Tota Travel Expenses (lodging, parking, meals,	ls	0	\$0.00			
7	mileage, etc.)			\$0.00			
8	Other Expenses (other than expert, transcripts, etc.)			\$0.00			
	AND TOTALS			\$0.00			
	AIMED AND ADJUSTED) ERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY FOR THE PERIO	D OF SERVIC	7 ba		TEPAUNATIO	N DATE IF OTHER	21. CASE DISPOSITION
<i>.</i>		D OF SERVIC	TI	IAN CASE COMP	LETION	OF ALL IF OTHER	21. CASE DISPOSITION
2. C		Interim Paymer	it (#)	Supplen	iental Payment	Withholding	Payment () (Total)
fy Dth my Sw	ve you previously applied to the court for co es, were you paid? ret than from the Court, have you, or to you other source in connection with this represe ear or affirm the truth or correctaess of the above state nature of Attorney:	r knowledge entation?	has a		ceived payme	nt <i>(compensation</i> , please attach sup	 NO or anything of value) from porting documentation Signed:
ug.		APPROVE) FO	R PAYMENT	- COURT I		ы <u>дио</u> ч.
3. 12	N COURT COMP. 24. OUT OF COURT	COMP.	25. T	RAVEL EXPENSI	zs 26	OTHER EXPENSES	27. TOTAL AMT. APPR/CERT.
I. SI	IGNATURE OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE		I		D/	TE	28a. JUDGE CODE
). II	N COURT COMP. 30. OUT OF COURT	COMP.	31. T	RAVEL EXPENSI	ZS 32	OTHER EXPENSES	33. TOTAL AMT. APPR/CERT.
4. SI	IGNATURE OF THE CHIEF JUDGE, COURT OF A EGATE) Payment approved in excess of the statuto	PPEALS (OR	DAT	E	34	a. JUDGE CODE	TOTAL AMT. CERTIFIED FOR PAYMENT
moi	unt	,					
	olic/Attorney Attenti	on: The not	es yo	u enter will be	available to	the next approval	level.
[I swear and affirm the truth or o	correctnes	s of	the above s	tatements		<u>Submit</u>

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the Court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit** to send to the Court.

	Attention: The notes you enter will be available to the next ap	proval level.
Public/Attorney Notes	Notes	0
	d affirm the truth or correctness of the above statements 2014 16:32:35	<u>Submit</u>
«First < Previo	ous Next > Last » Save Delete Draft	

Step 3

A confirmation screen appears, indicating the previous action was successful and the voucher has been submitted for payment. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.



The active voucher is removed from the **My Active Documents** section, and now appears in the **My Submitted Documents** section.

group by a particular Header, drag	the column to this area.		Search:
Case	Defendant	Туре	Status
1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start: 06/12/2014 End: 06/12/2014	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 89.20	CJA-20 Andrew Anders	Submitted to Court
1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start: 03/03/2014 End: 06/05/2014	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 778.40	CJA-20 Andrew Anders	Submitted to Court 0101.0000001 INTERIM PAYMENT 1
1:14-CR-08805-AA- Start: 04/02/2014 End: 01/01/1900	Jebediah Branson (# 1) Claimed Amount: 1,000.00	AUTH Chemist, Toxicologist	Submitted to Court

Note: If a voucher is rejected by the Court, it reappears in the **My Documents** section highlighted in gold. The system generates an email message explaining that the voucher has been rejected. Under the **Confirmation** tab in the **Public/Attorney** section is where the attorney will find the explanation of the corrections that are required.

🖬 My Documents	
To group by a particular Header, drag the column to this area.	
Case	
1:14-CR-08802-AA- Start: 06/19/2014 End: 06/19/2014	

CJA-20 Quick Review Panel

When entering time and expenses in a CJA-20 voucher, the attorney can monitor the voucher totals using the quick review panel on the left side of the screen.

The Services and Expenses fields tally as entries are entered in the voucher.



Expand the item by clicking the drop-down arrow to reveal specifics.

Services: \$63.0	0			
In Court Services				
Service	Hours	Amt.		
Arraignment and/or	0.5	\$63.00		
Plea				
Bail and Detention Hearing	0	\$0.00		
Motion Hearings	0	\$0.00		
Trial	0	\$0.00		
Sentencing Hearing	0	\$0.00		
Revocation Hearings	0	\$0.00		
Appeals Court	0	\$0.00		
Other	0	\$0.00		
Totals	0.5	\$63.00		
Out of Court Servic				
Service	Hours	Amt.		
Interviews and				
Conferences	0	\$0.00		
Obtaining and				
Reviewing Records	0	\$0.00		
Legal Research and	0	\$0.00		
Brief Writing	-			
Travel Time	0	\$0.00		
Investigative and Other Work	0	\$0.00		
Totals	0.0	\$0.00		
Expenses: \$26.	20	~		
Travel				
Expense Type	1 1	Amount		
Travel Miles		\$11.20		
Travel Misc		\$0.00		
Tot	als	\$11.20		
Expenses				
Expense Type	1 1	Amount		
Fax	10	\$0.00		
Long Distance Charges	8	\$0.00		
		\$15.00		
Photocopies				
		\$0.00		
Photocopies		\$0.00		

Reports and Case Management

At the start of a case, it may be difficult for counsel or the Court to know whether a case has the potential to exceed the statutory maximum allowed for representation.

Therefore, attorneys are encouraged to monitor the status of funds, attorney hours, and expert services by reviewing the reports provided in the CJA eVoucher program. Items to remember:

- viewable reports appear in the left review panel;
- each panel, depending on the document you are viewing, can have different reports available;
- each report can have a short description of the information received when viewing that report; and
- the two main reports are the Defendant Detail Budget Report and the Defendant Summary Budget Report.

Reports
<u>Defendant Detail Budget Report</u> Detail budget info for defendant
Form CJA20
Defendant Summary Budget Report Totals only of budget info for defendant

You can find other accessible reports by clicking **Reports** on the menu bar.

Home	Operations	<u>Reports</u>	Links	Help	Sign out
> <u>Reports</u>					
Internal					
Attorney T	ïme				
Appointme	ent Report				

Defendant Detailed Budget Report

The report reflects the total amount authorized for this representation, any excess payment allowed, the vouchers submitted against those authorizations, and the remaining balances.

The report provides the information in two sections: attorney appointment and authorized expert service.

				1	:14-CR-08	805-1-AA					
Counsel Budget	Defendan	nt: Jebedi	ah Brans	on							
Type of Representation:	Crimina	I Case									
Budget Amount Requested: \$0.00											
Budget Amount Approved: \$9,900.00											
			Pending			Approved				Amount Remaining	
Time Period For Voucher	Voucher Number	Fees	Expenses		Total	Total Fees	Expenses		Total	After Approved	After Approved
		-	Travel	Other			Travel	Other			And Pending
Attorney: Andrew Anders	(Appointing C	counsel)			Active						
19/23/2015 to 09/23/2015	0101.0000001	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$3,550.00	\$3,550.0
01/01/1901 to 01/01/1901		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3,550.00	\$3,550.00
01/01/1901 to 01/01/1901		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3,550.00	\$3,550.00
			То	tal Pending:	\$0.00		Tota	Approved:	\$6,350.00	\$3,550.00	\$3,550.00

Defendant Detail Budget Report - Attorney

Expert and Other Services Budget - Requiring Authorization Defendant Jebediah Branson											
			Pen	ding			Ap	proved		Amount F	temaining
Time Period For Voucher	Voucher Number	Fees	Expenses		Total	Fees	Expenses		Total	After Approved	After Approved
			Travel	Other			Travel	Other			And Pending
Authorization Number: 0101.0000002 Amount Requested: \$1,000.00					Amoun	t Authorized:	\$0.00			Attorney	y: Andrew Anders

Grand Totals for the Representation Defendant: Jebediah Branson										
NOTE: The Grand Totals Include Counsel CJA20 or CJA30		Pen	ding			Appr	bevor	Combined Total		
vouchers as well as vouchers for	Fees	Expenses		Total	Fees Expe		penses Total		Approved and Pending	
Expert or Services on CJA21 or CJA31. They represent the total submitted expenditures for this		Travel	Other			Travel	Other		Fees	Fees and Expenses
representation. *Does not include Travel Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$6,350.00	\$6,350.00

Thursday, November 05, 2015 - Ver. 1.1

Page 1 of 1
Defendant Summary Budget Report

The report contains the same information as the Defendant Detailed Budget Report without the individual voucher data.

Counsel Budget	Defendant	: Jebedia	h Branson							
Type of Representation:	Criminal	Case								
Budget Amount Requested	d: \$0.00									
Budget Amount Approved	: \$9,900.00)								
			Pending			Арр	roved		Amount R	emaining
Time Period For Voucher	Voucher Number	Fees	Expenses	Total	Fees	Expen	888	Total	After Approved	After Approved
			Travel Other			Travel	Other			And Pending
ttorney: Andrew Anders	(Appointing C	ounsel)		Active						
			Total Pending:	\$0.00		Total	Approved:	\$6,350.00	\$3,550.00	\$3,550.0
					L					
xpert and Other Ser	vices Budge	t - Requirir	ng Authorization						Defendant:	Jebedlah Brans
			Pending			Арр	roved		Amount R	emaining
Time Period For Voucher	Voucher Number	Fees	Expenses	Total	Fees	Expen		Total	After Approved	After Approve
			Travel Other			Travel	Other			And Pending
uthorization Number: 010 pecialty: Chemist, Toxico		Amoun	t Requested: \$1,000.00	Amoun	t Authorized:	\$0.00			Attorney	: Andrew Ande

Defendant Summary Budget Report - Attorney 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA

Grand Totals for the Represe	entation								Defendar	t: Jebedlah Branson
NOTE: The Grand Totals Include Counsel CJA20 or CJA30		Pen	ding		Approved				Combined Total	
vouchers as well as vouchers for	Fees	Expe	nses	Total	Fees	Expe	nses	Total	Approved a	nd Pending
Expert or Services on CJA21 or CJA31. They represent the total submitted expenditures for this		Travel	Other			Travel	Other		Fees	Fees and Expenses
representation. *Does not include Travel Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,350.00	\$6,350.00	\$6,350.00

Thursday, November 05, 2015 - Ver. 1.1

Page 1 of 1

Creating a CJA-21/31 Voucher (Payment Voucher for Experts and other Services)

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.



On the Appointment page, click **Create** from the CJA-21 voucher template. The voucher opens the **Basic Info** page.

CJA-21	Create
Authorization and Voucher f and other Services	or Expert

Step 2

When submitting a CJA-21 voucher, you have two options from which to choose in the **Authorization Selection** section. If the request does not require advance authorization, click **No Authorization Required**. **No authorization is needed if the voucher compensation is under \$900.** If you have a previously approved authorization, click **Use Existing Authorization**.

. CIR./DIST/DIV.CODE 101	2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson		VOUCHER NUMBER
MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF.NUMBER
IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name) SA v. Branson	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED Adult Defendant	10. REPRESENTATION TYPE Criminal Case
1. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 5:1825 F INSPECTION VIOLAT	TION PENALTIES	•	
EXCESS FEE LIMIT \$11,500.00	PRESIDING JUDGE Albert Albertson	MAGISTRATE JUDGE	DESIGNEE 1
			DESIGNEE 2
ou can click the Use Existing Au	ction thorization button to select from a list	t of approved authorizations, or cli	ck the No Authorization Requi
Authorization Sele 'ou can click the Use Existing Au under the statutory limit. No Authorization Require If your voucher compensation is the statutory limit and does not r prior authorization.	ithorization button to select from a list	t of approved authorizations, or cli	ck the No Authorization Requi

If you click **Use Existing Authorization**, a list of associated authorizations appears. Click the desired authorization, which turns blue when clicked. *You cannot continue until it is highlighted*.

ID Number: 4 Order Date: 03/04/2014 Authorized Amount: \$1,000.00 Grand Total Amount: \$1,500.00	Service Type: Chemist/Toxicologist Estimated Amount: \$1,000.00 Notes: Abraham Astley
ID Number: 186 Order Date: 02/01/2017 Authorized Amount: \$100.00 Grand Total Amount: \$100.00	Service Type: Interpreter/Translator Estimated Amount: \$5,000,000.00 Notes:

Step 4

The **Service Type** automatically populates based on the authorization selected. If no authorization is being used, click the **Service Type** drop-down arrow and select the service type. In the **Description** field, enter a description of the service to be provided.

New Voucher Information				
Chemist/Toxicologist	*			
Toxicology report.	~			
	\sim			
	tion Chemist/Toxicologist Toxicology report.			

Step 5

From the **Expert** drop-down list, select the expert and their information automatically populates. Since experts are not authorized to use eVoucher, the **Voucher Assignment** field will remain locked indicating that the attorney is responsible for filling in the voucher claim part. Once you have made your selection, click **Create Voucher**.

	vice providers already in the system d information for another provider		
Expert Astley, Rick	✓		
Expert Info	Rick Astley		
Details	110 Main Street San Antonio TX 78210 US Phone: 210-555-3434		
Voucher Assignment *	Attorney Expert		
This indicates who will be resp	onsible for filling the voucher claim part	Voucher Assignment Attorney	🔘 Expert
Create Voucher		This indicates who will be responsible for filling	ng the voucher claim pa

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Notes:

- Only experts registered with the service type selected appear in the drop-down list. If the expert is not listed in the drop-down list, please submit an AO-213 and W-9 to Financial Services at <u>finance@vid.uscourts.gov</u> so they can be added to eVoucher.
- All information must be entered to advance to the next screen.
- CJA-21 vouchers require two steps: submission and approval. Since experts are not authorized to use eVoucher, the panel attorney has to submit and approve the voucher, once on behalf of the expert, and another for himself/herself.
- The attorney must file the voucher on behalf of the expert. The voucher appears in the **My Active Documents** section as submitted to the attorney. You will perform the first level of approval/submission by clicking the voucher, navigating to the **Confirmation** page and approving the voucher. The voucher then moves to the **My Submitted Documents** section.
- The attorney will then perform the second level of approval/submission by clicking on the voucher, navigating to the **Confirmation** page and approving the voucher. The voucher will move to the attorney's **My Submitted Documents** folder.

After **Create Voucher** has been selected, proceed by following the steps mentioned previously for adding services, expenses, claim status, and documents on the CJA-20 voucher.

Step 6

Click the **Services** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the corresponding fields, enter the date, units, rate, and description. Click **Add**. The item appears at the bottom of the **Services** section. Click **Save**.

Basic Info	Services Expenses	S Claim Status	Confirmation	
Servio	ces			
Date	04/17/2020 *	Description		~
Units	*			× *
Rate * Required Fiel	ds		Ac	Id Remove
	a particular Header, drag the column	to this area.		
Date	Description			Units Rate Amt
		(Empty)		
« First	< Previous Next > Last »	Save	Delete Draft	Audit Assist

Click the **Expenses** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the corresponding fields, enter the date, expense type, description, and miles. Click **Add**. The item appears in the **Expense Type** column. Click **Save**.

Basic Info	Services	Experimentary	nses 🌔 Cla	aim Status 🌔 Doc	uments	Confirmation			
Expens	es								
Date		• 🏢		Description					~
Expense Type			▼ *						~ =
Miles		at \$0.535 p	oer mile.						
Amount	*						Add	Remo	ve
* Required Fields									
To group by a p	oarticular Header,	drag the co	lumn to this are	ea.					
Expense Type		Date	Description					Mile Rate	e Amt
				(Empty)					
« First < Pi	revious Next	t > La:	st »	Save		Delete Draft		Audit A	ssist

Note: At any point, click **Audit Assist** and the system will search for any warnings or errors.

Step 8

Click the **Claim Status** tab, or click **Next** on the progress bar. Enter the start and end dates, making sure to select the earliest date of services and expenses as the start date. In the **Payment Claims** section, click the appropriate radio button, and then click **Save**.



CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Notes:

- Final payment is requested after all services have been completed.
- Interim payment allows for payment in segments. If using this type of payment, indicate the number of this
 request payment.
- After the final payment number has been submitted, <u>supplemental pay may be requested due to a missed or</u> <u>forgotten receipt</u>.
- At the end of the case, to request return payment of withheld funds, click the **Withholding Return Payment** radio button on a blank CJA-21.

Step 9

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. To add an attachment, click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description is added to the voucher and appears in the **Description** column. Click **Save**.

Basic Info Services Expenses Claim Status Confirmation

Supporting Documents

File	C:\Users\JaimeLongoria\I Browse	
Description	Document]
		Upload
Description		Delete Vie
ocument		Delete Vie

Notes: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

Mandatory Documents:

- Order of Appointment
- Order Approving Expert (if applicable)
- Order Granting Interim Payment (if applicable)
- Itemized Invoice for Expert Services
- Itemized receipts for expenses in excess of \$50
- Any other documents to support any expense claim

Click the **Confirmation** tab, or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the Court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

Basic Info > Services	Expenses	Documents			
Confirmation					
I. CIR/DIST/DIV.CODE	2. PERSON REPRESENTED		vo	DUCHER NUMBER	
0101 3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	Jebediah Branson 4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.NUM	DED 6	OTHER. DKT/DEF.NUMB	ED
	1:14-CR-08805-1-AA				
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY Felony (including pre-trial diversion	9. TYPE PERSON REPRESEN		REPRESENTATION TYPE	Έ
USA v. Branson	of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant	Ci	riminal Case	
11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLAT	TON PENALTIES				
12 ATTORNEY'S STATEMENT					
As the Attorney for the person represented abo Authorization to obtain the service. Estim	we, I hereby affirm that the services requested are nec ated commensation: \$1000.00	essary for adequate representation.	I hereby request:		
	e paid for by the United States from the Defender Ser	vices Appropriation.			
Signature of Attorney Andrew Anders					
110 Main Street					
San Antonio TX 78210 Phone: 210-833-5623					
Cell phone: 210-555-1234					
mail: lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts	gov				
13. DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATIO	N FOR SERVICES(See instructions)	14. TYPE OF SERVICE PROV	/IDER		
		01 Investigator		15 Other Medical	
15. COURT ORDER		02 Interpreter/Translator		16 Voice/Audio Analyst	
	having been established by the court's satisfaction the	 03 Psychologist 04 Psychiatrist 		17 Hair/Fiber Expert	
suthorization requested in item 12 is hereby gr	having been established by the court's satisfaction, the anted.	 04 Psychiatrist 05 Polygraph 	(Ha	18 Computer irdware/Software/Systems)	
Signature of Presiding Judge or By Order of th Albert Albertson	e Court	06 Documents Examiner		19 Paralegal Services	
Date of Order N	lunc Pro Tunc Date	07 Fingerprint Analyst		20 Legal Analyst/Consultan 21 Jury Consultant	t
03/04/2014 Repayment □ YES = NO		08 Accountant		22 Mitigation Specialist	
kepayment □ YES ≥ NO		09 CALR (Westlaw/Lexis, 10 Chemist/Toxicologist		23 Duplication Services	
		 11 Ballistics 		24 Other (Specify)	
		13 Weapons/Firearms/Exp		25 Litigation Support Servi	
		Expert 14 Pathologist/Medical Ex		26 Computer Forensics Exp	ert
		C 14 Fataologite Aleana 24	Aminet		
NOTES	-				
Abraham Astley CLAIMS FOR SER	RVICES AND EXPENSES		FOR COURT I	SE ONLY	
16. SERVICES AND EXPENSES	AMOUNT CLAIMED	ADJUST	FOR COURT U ED AMOUNT RI \$0.00	EVIEW	
a. Compensation b. Travel Expenses (lodging, parking, mea	\$0.00 ls, \$0.00		\$0.00		
	\$0.00		\$0.00		
c. Other Expenses GRAND TOTALS	\$0.00		0.0		
(CLAIMED AND ADJUSTED) 17. PAYEE'S NAME			010		
Abraham Astley TIN: XX-XXXX	xxx	Final Payment			
110 Main Street San Antonio TX 78210 US		 Interim Payment (#) Supplemental Payment 			
Phone: 210-555-3434		Withholding Payment ()	(Total)		
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION FOR PE	RIOD OF SERVICE: FROM 04/20/2020 TO 04/2				
I hereby certify that the above claim is for services : Signature of Claimant/Payee:	rendered and is correct, and that I have not sought or receives Date:	sd payment (compensation or anything o	of value) from any oth	a source for these services.	
	hereby certify that the services were rendered for	a			
Signature of Attorney:	neredy certify that the services were rendered for	this case.			
Date Signed:	IBBROIER FOR BUILD				
19. TOTAL COMP.	APPROVED FOR PAYM 20. TRAVEL EXPENSES	21. OTHER EXPENSES	LY 22	TOTAL AMT. APPR/CEI	RT.
 Either the cost (excluding expenses) Prior authorization was not obtained 	of these services does not exceed the statutory maxim I, but in the interest of justice the Court finds that time stutory maximum.	um, or prior authorization was obt by procurement of these necessary	ained. services could not a	wait prior authorization, even	though the c
(excluding expenses) exceeds the sta	futory maximum.				
Si	gnature of Presiding Judge	D	ate	Judge Code	
24. TOTAL COMP.	25. TRAVEL EXPENSES	26. OTHER EXPENSES	07	TOTAL AMOUNT	
28. PAYMENT APPROVED IN EXCESS C	IF THE STATUTORY THRESHOLD				
Signature of Chief Judge, Court of	Anneals (or Delegate)	ata -	ge Code	Total Amt. Certified For	Payment
organical e or catel pauge, court of					- system
Public/Attorney	Attention: The notes you enter wi	in be available to the next	approval leve		_
Notes					· · · · ·
I swear and affirm the	e truth or correctness of the abo	ve statements			
					100
	3			Sub	TIL
Date: 4/20/2020 21:27:3	13			Sub	mit
	13			O Sub	mit
	13			O Sub	m

A confirmation screen appears, indicating the previous action was successful and the voucher has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.



Step 12

The case file appears in the My Active Documents section. Click the case hyperlink to select the file.

o group by a particular Header, drag	the column to this area.		Search:
Case	Defendant	Туре	Status
1:14-CR-08802-AA- Start: 06/12/2014 End: 06/19/2014	Wendy Wilson (# 2) Claimed Amount: 166.80	CJA-21 Gina Gabriel Weapons Firearms Explosi	Submitted to Attorney 0101.0000154 FINAL PAYMENT

Step 13

Navigate to the **Confirmation** tab. Verify all information is correct. Certify the information by selecting the certification check box. This automatically time stamps the voucher. **Click Approve**.

		0
t I have reviewed the above 014 9:43:24		8 Reject
	t I have reviewed the above	Approve

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Submitting an Authorization Request for Expert Services

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.



In the Appointments' List section, open the appointment record.

Appointments	Defendant
Case: 1:14-CR-08805-AA	Defendant: Jebediah Branson
Defendant #: 1	Representation Type: Criminal Case
Case Title: USA v. Branson	Order Type: Appointing Counsel
Attorney: Andrew Anders	Order Date: 03/03/14
Attorney: Andrew Anders	Pres. Judge: Albert Albertson
	Adm./Mag Judge:

Step 2

On the Appointment page, in the Create New Voucher section, click the Create link next to AUTH.



Step 3

Click Create New Authorization.

Authorization Type Selection

You can click the Create New Authorization button to create a new authorization request, or click the Request Additional Funds button to select from a list of approved authorizations that you would like to request additional funds for.



Case compensations for Investigative, Expert and Other Services

- Less than \$900 No approval from the Court
- Between \$901 \$2,600 Prior approval from the Court is required
- Greater than \$2,600 Prior approval from the Court and the Chief Judge of the Third Circuit is required

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

The **Basic Info** page appears. Complete the information in the **Master Authorization Information** section at the bottom of the screen. This includes the following:

- Estimated Amount field
- Basis of Estimate field
- Service Type drop-down list
- **Requested Provider** field

Click Save.

Basic Info Documents Confirmation

Basic Info

1. CIR./DIST/DIV.CODE 0101	2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson			VOUCHER NUMB	ER
3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.	NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/D	EF.NUMBER
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY	9. TYPE PERSON REPR	RESENTED	10. REPRESENTA'	TION TYPE
USA v. Branson	Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case	
11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLATIC					
12. ATTORNEY'S NAME AND MAILING A	DDRESS	13. COURT ORDER			
Andrew Anders 110 Main Street		A Associate	🗆 C Co-Counsel	D Federal Defender	F Subs for Federal Defender
San Antonio TX 78210 Phone: 210-833-5623		 L Learned Counsel (Capital Only) 	O Appointing Counsel	D P Subs for Panel Attorney	R Subs for Retained Attorney
Cell phone: 210-555-1234 Email: lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts.go	N7	🗆 S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	U Subs for Pro Se	X Administrative
Eman. not oneastadour accounter	<u>-</u>	IV Standby Counsel			
		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Ju Albert Albertson			
14. LAW FIRM NAME AND MAILING ADD	RESS	Date of Order 3/3/2014		Nunc Pro Tunc Date	
		Repayment □ YES ≥	NO		

Master Authorization Information

Order Date	
Nunc Pro Tunc Date	
Repayment	
Estimated Amount	\$ 8000.00 *
Authorized Amount	\$
Basis of Estimate	100 hours at \$80/hour
Description	<u> </u>
Service Type	Investigator 💙 *
Requested Provider	John Doe
«First < Previous	Next > Last » Save Delete Draft

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. To add an attachment, click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**.

Basic Info	Documents	Confirmation			
Suppor	ting Docu	iments			
File Uploa	d (Only Pdf files	of 10MB size o	· less!)		
File	C:\Users\Jaim	eLongoria\l Brows	e		
Description	Document				
					Upload
Description					Delete View
Document					Delete View
« First < Pi	revious Next >	Last »	Save	Delete Draft	Audit Assist

Note: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

The attachment and description are added to the voucher and appears at the bottom of the **Description** column. Click **Save**.

File Upload (Only Pdf	files of 10MB size or less!)	
File	Browse	
Description		
		loload
		Jpload
Description	Delete	Jpload View
Description Proposed order	Ľ	
	Delete Delete	View

Mandatory Documents

- Order of Appointment
- Any documents supporting the request

Click the **Confirmation** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, may include any notes to the Court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

Basic Info 🕴 Do	cuments	Confirmation					
Confirmati	on						
1. CIR/DIST/DIV.CODE		PERSON REPRESENTED				VOUCHE	R NUMBER
0101 3. MAG. DKT/DEF NUMBER	4.1	ediah Branson IST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 4-CR-08805-1-AA		5. APPEALS. DKT/	DEF.NUMBER	6. OTHE	R. DKT/DEF.NUMBER
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Cas	e Name) 8. H	4-CR-08805-1-AA AVMENT CATEGORY iony (including pre-trial	dimensio	9. TYPE PERSON F			ESENTATION TYPE
USA v. Branson 11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED	of	alleged felony)	i uiversio	n Adult Defendant		Crimina	l Case
15:1825 F INSPECTION 10:1825 F SIATABLE Als de Administrativo volonis in al de Administrativo volonis in al administrativo volonis al administrativo volonis alse COURT ORDERE Financial displaying volonistry Alderet Nort NOTES NOTES	NT reseated above. I he rvice Estimated cor obtained to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for the second to be paid for th	erby affirm that the services are paperation. 3 is to be a service and the service are set builded from the service and the SERVICES(See instructions) were established by the court's to	e Defender S	evices Appropriation.	TCE PROVIDER Tranlater Luminer familier familieris, etc.) isologist rearms Explosive	 15 Other 16 Voic 17 Hait 18 Com (Hardware 19 Para 20 Legg 21 Jury 22 Miti 23 Dup 24 Other 25 Litig 	r Melical e Andio Andyot Ther Espert part gater (Senture System) hegd Sarrices Andyot Consultant -Consultant -Consultant -Consultant (Specify) (Sin Septent Services (Specify) (Sin Septent Services patter Forensics Espert
Signature of Presiding Ju	ıdge	Date Signed	J	udge Code	Approved Amoun	t	Total Approved Amount
Signature of Chief Judge Appeals (or Delegate)	, Court of	Date Signed	,	udge Code	Approved Amoun	t	
Public/Attorney Notes I swear and al Date:		Attention: The notes yo				level.) Submit
« First < Previous	Next >	Last »	Sav	e	Delete D	raft	Audit Assist

Step 7

A confirmation screen appears, indicating the previous action was successful and the authorization request has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.



The Authorization Request will now appear in the My Submitted Documents section on the Attorney home page.

Creating an Authorization for Transcripts (AUTH-24)

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.



On the Appointment page, in the Create New Voucher section, click the Create link next to AUTH-24.





The authorization opens to the Basic Info page. Click the No Authorization Required link.

No Authorization Required If your voucher compensation is under the statutory limit and does not require prior authorization.



On the **Basic Info** page, enter the details for the required transcript. Click **Save**.

Basic Info	nents	Confirmation				
Basic Info						
1. CIR./DIST/DIV.CODE 0101		2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson			VOUCHER NUMB	ER
3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER		4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF	NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/D	EF.NUMBER
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Nan	ne)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY	9. TYPE PERSON REP	RESENTED	10. REPRESENTA	TION TYPE
USA v. Branson		Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case	
11. OFFENSE(5) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIC	DLATIC	N PENALTIES				
12. ATTORNEY'S NAME AND MA			13. COURT ORDER			
Andrew Anders 110 Main Street			A Associate	C Co-Counsel	D Federal Defender	F Subs for Federal Defender
San Antonio TX 78210			L Learned Counsel	G Appointing		R Subs for Retained
Phone: 210-833-5623			(Capital Only)	Counsel	Attorney	Attorney
Cell phone: 210-555-1234 Email: lisa omelas@aotx.usc			🗆 S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	U Subs for Pro Se	X Administrative
Email. IIsa_ornelas@aotx.usc	ourts.gt	<u>IV</u>	I Y Standby Counsel	,		
14. LAW FIRM NAME AND MAILI	ING ADD	RESS	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Ju Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014	idge or By Order of t	he Court Nunc Pro Tunc Date	
			Repayment VES	NO		
Proceeding Transcript To Be Used						•
Proceeding To Be Transcribed						<u></u> .
Apportioned Cost (%)						
Apportioned Case and Defendant						
Special Transcript Handling	None	× •				
Transcripts	_	osecution Opening Statement fense Opening Statement	Prosecution Argu Defense Argume	_	Prosecutions	on Rebuttal
« First < Previous I	Next >	Last » Save		Delete Dr	aft	Audit Assist

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. To add an attachment, click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description are added to the voucher and appear in the **Description** column. Click **Save**.

Basic Info	Documents	Confirmation		
Suppor	ting Docu	iments		
File Uploa	d (Only Pdf files	of 10MB size or less!)		
File		Browse		
Description				
				Upload
Description				Delete View
Proposed Order	.pdf			Delete View
« First < P	revious Next >	Last » Save	Delete Draft	Audit Assist

Note: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

Mandatory Documents

- Order of Appointment
- Any documents supporting request

Click the **Confirmation** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the Court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

Basic Info	Documents	Confirmation				
Confirm	nation		J			
1. CIR/DIST/DIV.C 0101		2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson				VOUCHER NUMBER
3. MAG. DKT/DEF.	NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER		5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.NUMBE	ER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF.NUMBER
7. IN CASE/MATTE		1:14-CR-08805-1-AA 8. PAYMENT CATEGORY		9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENT	ED	10. REPRESENTATION TYPE
USA v. Branson	· /	Felony (including pre-tria of alleged felony)	l diversion	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case
11. OFFENSE(S) CF 15:1825 F INSPE		v				
		REQUEST AND	AUTHORI	ZATION FOR TRANSCRI	PT	
12. PROCEEDING	IN WHICH TRANSCRIPT	IS TO BE USED				
13. PROCEEDING	TO BE TRANSCRIBED (2	Describe specifically). NOTE: Th	e trial transcrip	ts are not to include prosecution ope	ning	
14. SPECIAL AUTH	IORIZATIONS					JUDGE'S INITIALS
A. Apportione	d Cost % of transcr	ipt with				
B. □ 14-Day	/ D Expedited	Daily Daily	Hourly	Realtime Unedited		
	ion Opening Stateme Opening Statement	nt 🛛 Prosecution Argur 🗆 Defense Argumen		osecution Rebuttal bir Dire 🛛 Jury Instructions		
transcript s	ervices to persons pro	nmercial duplication of tr oceeding under the Crimir			celerated	
hereby affirm representation.	ey for the person rep a that the transcript re I, therefore, request a	resented who is managed equested is necessary for a authorization to obtain the ed States pursuant to the 6 e Act.	dequate transcript			resented having been established to tion requested in Item 15 is hereby ted.
				Signature of Pres	siding Judg	e or By Order of the Court
	Signature of Attor	2	Date	Date of Order		N
	Andrew Ander			Date of Order		Nunc Pro Tunc Date
	Printed Name					
Telephone Num	iber: 210-833-5623					
Public/Attorney Notes	/	Attention: The notes y	ou enter wi	Il be available to the next a	approval lev	el.
	- and affirm the t 20/2020 21:49:45	ruth or correctness o	f the abo	ve statements		Submit
« First < P	revious Next >	Last »	Save		Delete Draf	t Audit Assist
Ste	ep 6					

A confirmation screen appears, indicating that the previous action was successful, and the authorization request has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.



Back to: <u>Home Page</u> <u>Appointment Page</u> The AUTH-24 will now appear in the **My Submitted Documents** section of the **Attorney** home page.

* Please refer to the CJA Felony Appointment Manual for further guidance on requesting transcripts. *

Creating a CJA-24 Voucher (Payment for Transcript)

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.

After submission and approval of AUTH-24, you can create the CJA-24 voucher for payment. Attorneys are responsible for submitting the CJA-24s. CJA-24 vouchers require two steps: submission and approval. Since court reporters are not authorized to use eVoucher, the panel attorney has to submit and approve the voucher, once on behalf of the court reporter, and another for himself/herself.



On the Appointment page, in the Create New Voucher section, click the Create link next to CJA-24.

CJA-24	Create
Authorization and Voucher	for
Payment of Transcript	

Step 2

The Basic Info page appears.

Click the Use Existing Authorization in eVoucher link.

1. CIR./DIST/DIV.CODE 0101	2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson		VOUCHER NUMBER
3. MAG. DKT/DEF NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF.NUMBER
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY	9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED	10. REPRESENTATION TYPE
USA v. Branson	Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant	Criminal Case
11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLA	TION PENALTIES		
EXCESS FEE LIMIT \$11,500.00	PRESIDING JUDGE Albert Albertson	MAGISTRATE JUDGE	DESIGNEE 1
Authorization Sele	ction		DESIGNEE 2
Authorization Sele fou can click the Use Existing Ar Authorization in eVoucher but Use Existing Authorizatio You may click here to select from authorizations.	uthorization in eVoucher button to se on. n in eVoucher	lect from a list of approved author	
You can click the Use Existing A Authorization in eVoucher but	uthorization in eVoucher button to se on.	lect from a list of approved author	

Click the applicable AUTH-24, which highlights it in blue. You cannot continue until it is highlighted.

Authorization Selection

You can click the Use Existing Authorization in eVoucher button to select from a list of approved authorizations, or click the No Existing Authorization in eVoucher button.

Use Existing Authorization in eVoucher	Please Select the Associate	d Authorization	
You may click here to select from a list of approved authorizations.	ID Number: 89 Order Date: 01/21/2016		Type: Court Reporter / Transcript Handling: 0
No Existing Authorization in eVoucher If you do not have an existing authorization in	Proceeding Transcribed: Trans		Prosecution Rebuttal
eVoucher, you may proceed by clicking here.	Prosecution Opening Defense Opening Statement	Prosecution Argument	Jury Instructions
	In this multi-defendant case, co accelerated transcript services		anscripts will impede the delivery of er the Criminal Justice Act.
	ID Number: 116 Order Date: 03/22/2016		Type: Court Reporter / Transcript Handling: 0
	Proceeding Transcribed: Arraig	nment	
	Prosecution Opening	Prosecution Argument	Prosecution Rebuttal
	Defense Opening Statement	Defense Argument	Jury Instructions Voir Dire
	In this multi-defendant case, co accelerated transcript services		anscripts will impede the delivery of er the Criminal Justice Act.
	1		

Step 4

Click the **Expert** drop-down arrow and select the transcriptionist. In the **Voucher Assignment** section, click the radio button indicating the attorney will be entering information. Click **Create Voucher**.

New Vouch	er Informa	tion			
Description					Ç
Court Repor	ter/Transcri	iber Status			
• Official	Contract C	Transcriber	Other		
	n one of the ser		already in the sy or another provid		
Expert	Expert, LeV	'ar 🗸			
Expert In Details	ıfo	LeVar Expe AO-CMSO Washington I Phone: 202-5	DC 20544 US		
			Expert	laim part	

Notes:

- Only transcriptionists registered with the service type selected appear in the Expert drop-down list. If the expert is not listed in the drop-down list, please submit an AO-213 and W-9 to Financial Services at <u>finance@vid.uscourts.gov</u> so they can be added to eVoucher.
- Selecting a transcriptionist already in the system automatically populates that expert's information.

- The attorney must file the voucher on behalf of the transcriptionist. The voucher appears in the **My Active Documents** section as submitted to the attorney. The attorney will perform the first level of approval/submission by clicking the voucher, navigating to the **Confirmation** page and approving the voucher. The voucher then moves to the **My Submitted Documents** section.
- The attorney will then perform the second level of approval/submission by clicking on the voucher, navigating to the **Confirmation** page and approving the voucher. The voucher will move to the attorney's **My Submitted Documents** folder.

Click the Services tab or click Next on the progress bar. Complete the Date, Service Type, No. of Pages, Rate Per Page, and Description fields, then click Add. The items appears in the Service Type column. Click Save.

Service Type	Ľ	¥/20/2020 * 🏢	Description					$\langle \rangle$
Include Page Nu No. of Pages Less Amount Ap Less Amount Ad Required Fields	portioned	* Rate Per Page	•			Add	Delete Ite	em
To group by a p	oarticular Hea Date	der, drag the column to this a Description	area. Incl. Page Numbers	No.Pages	Rate	Apportioned	Discount	Tot
					10.00			

Step 6

Click the **Expenses** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. Complete the **Date**, **Expense Type**, and **Description** fields, and then click **Add**. The item appears in the **Expense Type** column. Click **Save**.

Basic Info	> Services	Expenses	Docum	ents 🕨 Con	firmation					
Expense	es									
Date	4/20/2020	• 🎬		Description						~
Expense Type			-							√.
Miles	* a	t \$0.535 per mile.								*
Amount							A	dd	Remov	е
Required Fields										
	articular Header Date	, drag the column Description		_	_	_		Mile	Rate	Ar
		Description		_	_	_		Mile 20	Rate 0.535	
To group by a pa	Date	Description						20		1

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. Click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description are added to the voucher and appear in the **Description** column.

Suppor	ting Documents	
	i (Only Pdf files of 10MB size or less!)	
File	C:\Users\JaimeLongoria\I Browse	
Description	Document	
		Upload
Description		Delete View
Document		Delete View
« First 🛛 < Pr	evious Next > Last » Save Delete Draft	Audit Assist

Note: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

Mandatory Documents

- Order of appointment
- Any documents to support request

Click the **Confirmation** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

Confirmation	2. PERSON REPRES	TENTED			VOUCHER NUMBER	
101	Jebediah Branson	1				
MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.N 1:14-CR-08805-1		5. APPEALS. DKT/DEI	F.NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF.	NUMBER
IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATE Felony (including	GORY g pre-trial diversion	9. TYPE PERSON REP	RESENTED	10. REPRESENTATIO	ON TYPE
SA v. Branson	of alleged felony))	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case	
I. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 5:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLAT	TON PENALTIES					
PROCEEDING IN WHICH TRANSCI		T AND AUTHORI	ZATION FOR TRA	NSCRIPT		
ranscipt						
PROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBE ranscription	D (Describe specifically). 1	NOTE: The trial transcrip	ts are not to include prose	cution opening		
SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS					JUDGE'S	INITIALS
A. Apportioned Cost % of tra	script with					
B. □ 14-Day □ Expedited	□ 3-Day □	Daily 🗆 Hourly	🗆 🗆 Realtime Un	edited		
C. Prosecution Opening State Defense Opening Stateme		on Argument 🗆 Pro Argument 🗆 Vo	osecution Rebuttal oir Dire 🗆 Jury Insti	ructions		
D. In this multi-defendant case, transcript services to persons			.ct.	ry of accelerated		
ATTORNEY'S STATEMENT	conversation and and a state	anagad ak T	16. COURT ORDER Einangial gligibilit	r of the recent	wasantad having h	aan astablished to
As the attorney for the person hereby affirm that the transcrip	t requested is necess	ary for adequate		action the authoriz	presented having be ation requested in I	
epresentation. I, therefore, reque services at the expense of the U	st authorization to of	btain the transcript		grar	nted.	
	tice Act.		Albert Albertson			
Andrew Anders /S/	1/21/201	16 14:48:16	Signature	e of Presiding Judį	ge or By Order of th	he Court
Signature of Attorney		Date	01/21/2016			
Andrew Anders			Date of C		Nunc Pro Tu	ma Data
			Date of C	Irder	INUNCTIO I C	une Date
Printed Name			Date of C	Jrder	Nulle 110 11	inc Date
	3		Date of C	Jrder	NullCIIOIT	inc Date
Celephone Number: 210-833-562		CLAIMS FO	R SERVICES		ivuic 110 ft	inc Date
Celephone Number: 210-833-562		CLAIMS FO	R SERVICES 18. pavee's name a	ND ADDRESS	Nulle 110 11	inc Date
Celephone Number: 210-833-562		CLAIMS FO	R SERVICES 18. PAVEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc	ND ADDRESS		
Celephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REPORTER/TRANSCRIBER	status 🗆 Transcriber	Other	R SERVICES 18. PAYEE'S NAME A' LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2'	ND ADDRESS		
Celephone Number: 210-833-562	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER	Other	R SERVICES 18. PAVEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO	ND ADDRESS		
elephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REFORTER TRANSCRIBER © Official □ Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TIN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES	R SERVICES 18. FAYEF'S NAME AI LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2/ Phone: 202-502-2! RATE PER PAGE	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED	TOTAL
COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TIN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT Original	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE	Other OF PAYEE	R SERVICES 18. PAVEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2/ Phone: 202-502-2!	ND ADDRESS 0544 US 065	LESS AMOUNT	TOTAL \$0.0
elephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER © Official □ Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TN: XX-XXXXXX . TRANSCRIPT	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS see detail	Other Of PAYEE NO. OF PAGES 0	R SERVICES 18. FAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phome: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail	TOTAL \$0.1 \$0.0 \$0.0
elephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER © Official □ Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E IN: XX-XXXXXXX . TRANSCRIPT Original Copy Expenses (Itemize) . CLAIMANT CERTIFICATION OF SI	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS See detail See detail RVICE PROVIDED	Other Other Ofher Of PAYEE NO. OF PAGES 0 0	R SERVICES 18. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar E'SNAME A AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail see detail	ND ADDRESS 	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED:	TOTAL \$0.1 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract CONTACT NUMBER OR E TN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT Copy Expenses (<i>Itemize</i>) CLAMANT CERTIFICATION OF Si cethy certify that the above datin is for services	STATUS Transcriber MPLOYER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS See detail See detail RVICE PROVIDED	Other Other Ofher Of PAYEE NO. OF PAGES 0 0	R SERVICES 18. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar E'SNAME A AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail see detail	ND ADDRESS 	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
elephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REFORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT Original Copy Expenses (<i>Iterita</i>)	STATUS Transcriber NPLOVER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS see detail See detail ERVICE PROVIDED	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES 0 0 0 0 ATTORNEY C	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc. AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail Poyment Respectation or a Provincil Respectation or a ERTIFICATION	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED:	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
elephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REFORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT Original Copy Expenses (<i>Iterita</i>)	STATUS Transcriber NPLOVER ID NUMBER INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS see detail See detail ERVICE PROVIDED	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES 0 0 0 control of the second s	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc. AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail Poyment Respectation or a Province Respectation or a ERTIFICATION	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Celephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Official Contract	STATUS Transcriber MPLOVER ID NUMBER INCLIDE PAGE NUMBERS edetail eee detail EEVICE PROVIDED EEVICE PROVIDED R CLERK Thereby certifi	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc. AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail Poyment Respectation or a Province Respectation or a ERTIFICATION	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Celephone Number: 210-833-562 COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Official Contract	STATUS Transcriber INCLUDE PAGE INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS Bed detail See detail CRUCE PROVIDED RCLERK T hereby certif ature of Attorney or	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES t have not sought or receive ATTORNEY C fy that the services were in Clerk	R SERVICES 18 PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2 Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE FER PAGE see detail see detail see detail see detail expression of the second sec	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Centification of Attorney of Contract C	STATUS Transcriber INCLUDE PAGE INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS Bed detail See detail CRUCE PROVIDED RCLERK T hereby certif ature of Attorney or	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES t have not sought or receive ATTORNEY C fy that the services were in Clerk	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc. AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail Poyment Respectation or a Province Respectation or a ERTIFICATION	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Centification of Attorney of Contract C	STATUS Transcriber INCLUDE PAGE INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS Bed detail See detail CRUCE PROVIDED RCLERK T hereby certif ature of Attorney or	Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES t have not sought or receive ATTORNEY C fy that the services were in Clerk	R SERVICES 18 PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2 Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE FER PAGE see detail see detail see detail see detail expression of the second sec	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED; other source for these service	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Court Reformer Canada Court Reformer Canada Court Reformer Canada Court Reformer Canada Court Co	STATUS Transcriber INCLUDE PAGE INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS Bed detail See detail CRUCE PROVIDED RCLERK T hereby certif ature of Attorney or	Other Other OF PAYEE NO. OF PAGES O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	R SERVICES 18 PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2 Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE FER PAGE see detail see detail see detail see detail expression of the second sec	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED: Date:	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Court Reformer 210-833-562 COURT REFORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Court ac Ontract Court of Cour	STATUS Transcriber Include FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE Redetal See detail EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FAGE Include factor facto	Other Other NO. OF PAGES O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	R SERVICES 18 PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2 Phone: 202-502-2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE FER PAGE see detail see detail see detail see detail expression of the second sec	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED Other service Date:	TOTAL \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Contract SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR E TIN: XX-XXXXXXX TRANSCRIPT Original Copy Expenses (<i>funite</i>) CLAIMANT CERTIFICATION OF SI endy settily that the above data is for torkes signature of Claimant/Payee: CERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY O Sign APPROVED FOR PAYMENT Signat	STATUS Transcriber Include FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE Redetal See detail EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FAGE Include factor facto	Other Other NO. OF PAGES O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail see detail appointnit (sengewashies or a ERTIFICATION endered and that the train ERTIFICATION COURT USE COURT	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED Other service Date:	TOTAL \$0.0
Court Reformer 210-833-562 COURT REFORTER TRANSCRIBER Official Court ac Ontract Court of Cour	STATUS Transcriber Include FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE INCLUDE FAGE Redetal See detail EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FROVIDED EXVICE FAGE Include factor facto	Other Other NO. OF PAGES O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	R SERVICES IS. PAYEE'S NAME A LeVar Expert, Inc AO-CMSO Washington DC 2: Phone: 202-502-2: RATE PER PAGE see detail see detail appointnit (sengewashies or a ERTIFICATION endered and that the train ERTIFICATION COURT USE COURT	ND ADDRESS	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED see detail see detail AMOUNT CLAIMED Other service Date:	TOTAL \$0.6 \$0.6 \$0.0

A confirmation screen appears, indicating the previous action was successful, and the voucher has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.



Step 10

Click the **Home Page** hyperlink to return to the home page. The CJA-24 voucher will be in the **My Active Documents** section with the status **Submitted to Attorney**. Click the case hyperlink to select the file.

group by a particular Header, drag	Search:		
Case	Defendant	Туре	Status
1:14-CR-08802-AA- Start: 06/12/2014 End: 06/19/2014	Wendy Wilson (# 2) Claimed Amount: 166.80	CJA-21 Gina Gabriel Weapons Firearms Explosi	Submitted to Attorney 0101.0000154 FINAL PAYMENT

Step 11

Navigate to the **Confirmation** tab. Verify all information is correct. Certify the information by selecting the certification check box. This automatically time stamps the voucher. **Click Approve**.

Public/Attorney lotes	Attention: The notes	¢
	t I have reviewed the above	Reject

A confirmation screen will appear indicating the previous action was successful and the CJA-24 voucher has been submitted.

Success

This document has been submitted.

Please keep the following document number for your own records:

0101.0000626

Back to: <u>Home Page</u> <u>Appointment Page</u>

Creating an Authorization for Payment of Travel Voucher

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.

Step 1

On the Appointment page, in the Create New Voucher section, click the Create link next to TRAVEL.





The **Basic Info** page appears. The **Travel Agency to be Used** section automatically populates.

. CIR/DIST/DIV.CODE 101	2. PERSON REPRESENTED Jebediah Branson			VOUCHER NUMBER	
MAG. DKT/DEF NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF.N	UMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/DEF	NUMBER
IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name) SA v. Branson	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	9. TYPE PERSON REPRE Adult Defendant	SENTED	10. REPRESENTATE Criminal Case	ON TYPE
OFFENSE(S) CHARGED :1825 F INSPECTION VIOLATION	PENALTIES				
ATTORNEY'S NAME AND MAILING ADD		13. COURT ORDER			
ndrew Anders 10 Main Street		A Associate	C Co-Counsel	D Federal Defender	F Subs for Federal Defender
m Antonio TX 78210 hone: 210-833-5623		L Learned Counsel (Capital Only)	O Appointing Counsel	P Subs for Panel Attorney	R Subs for Retained Attorney
ell phone: 210-555-1234 mail: lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts.gov		🗆 S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	🗆 U Subs for Pro Se	X Administrative
		Y Standby Counsel			
		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg	e or By Order of the O	Court	
LAW FIRM NAME AND MAILING ADDR		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014		Court Nunc Pro Tunc Date	
LAW FIRM NAME AND MAILING ADDR		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order			
		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment 🗆 VES 🙁 N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NTS	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT National Travel Service (NT 707 Virginis Street East	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT 707 Virginia Street East Suite 100	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT National Travel Service (NT 707 Virginis Street East	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT 707 Virginia Street East Suite 100	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT 707) Virginia Street East Suite 100 Charleston, WV 25301	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			
a LAW TIRM NAME AND MAILING ADDR Fravel Agency to be Used:	National Travel Service (NTS National Travel Service (NT 707 Virgini Street East Suite 100 Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: (800) 445-0668	Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Judg Albert Albertson Date of Order 3/3/2014 Repayment = VES = N			

Click the **Authorization Request** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. Complete all required fields marked with red asterisks, and then click **Add**. The information appears in the table at the bottom of the screen. Click **Save**.

Basic Info Authorization Request	cuments 👌 Con	firmation		
Request For Travel*				
* Required Fields				
Name and Title of Person Traveling:	Andrew Anders			*
Address of Person Traveling:	123 Way San Antonio, TX 782	29		0
Travel From Location:	San Antonio, TX			•
Travel To Location:	Los Angeles, CA			•
Estimated Dates of Travel:	5/25-5/28	•		
Travel Requested: *	Estimated Cost:	Instructions for reque	ting amounts fo	r the travel items:
Airline Tickets via CJA Government Travel Agency:	300.00			for each applicable line.
Ground Transportation:	20.00			
Subsistence (Hotels & meals):	100.00	on the estimated amo		omatically calculated based the Travel line items.
Other:	100.00	Complete information	for one traveler	per form.
Total Estimated Cost:	420.00			
Total Authorized:				
Purpose and Justification:	Travel to talk to witr	iess.		•
Court Notes:				0
* All travel and expenses must be in compliance with govern for travel for one day or last day is up to the M&IE rate.	ment travel regulation	s. Actual cost of hotel and r	neals up to the esta	Add Remove
	203			
To group by a particular Header, drag the column to this ar	ca.			
	PL PL	rpose and Estimation	ited Authorized	Court Notes
	PL PL	stification	ated Authorized	Court Notes
Traveler Travel From Travel To Tra	vel Dates Du	stification		Court Notes Page 1 of 1 (1 items)

Step 4

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. Click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description are added to the voucher and appear in the **Description** column.

Basic Info	Authorization Request	Documents	Confirmation			
Suppor	ting Document	s				
File Uploa	d (Only Pdf files of 10MB	size or less!)				
File	C:\Users\JaimeLongoria\I	Browse				Mandatory Documents
Description	Travel Receipts					Order of Appointment
				Up	oload	Any documents to support the request
Description				Delete	View	
Travel Receipts				Delete	View	
< First < P	revious Next> Last>>	Save	Delete Draft		it Assist	_

Note: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Click the **Confirmation** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

	of alleged felony) N PENALTIES REQUEST I IS TO BE USED	UMBER AA SORY pre-trial diversion T AND AUTHORI	Adult Defendant		VOUCHER NUMBER 6. OTHER. DKT/DEF: 10. REPRESENTATIO Criminal Case					
MAG. DRT/DEF NUMBER IN CASE MATTER OF(Case Name) //N CASE MATTER OF(Case Name) //SA v. Branson I. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 5:1825 F INSPECTION VIOLATIO // SPECCEDING IN WHICH TRANSCRIPT Transcript I. FROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (Transcript // SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	4. DIST. DKT.DEF N 1:14-CR-08805-1- 3. PAYMENT CATEC Felony (including of alleged felony) N PENALTIES REQUEST FIS TO BE USED	AA FORY pre-trial diversion	9. TYPE PERSON REP Adult Defendant		10. REPRESENTATIO					
ISA v. Branson 1. OFFENSE(5) CHARGED 5:1825 F INSPECTION VIOLATIO 2. PROCEEDING IN WHICH TRANSCRIPT Iranscript 1. SPROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (A Iranscription 4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	8 PAYMENT CATEC Felony (including of alleged felony) IN PENALTIES REQUEST I IS TO BE USED	GORY pre-trial diversion	Adult Defendant	RESENTED		N TYPE				
JSA v. Branson 1. OFERNE(S) CHARGED 5:1825 F INSPECTION VIOLATIO 2. PROCEEDING IN WHICH TRANSCRIP Transcript 3. PROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (A Transcription 4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	of alleged felony) N PENALTIES REQUEST I IS TO BE USED	CAND AUTHORI			Criminal Case	9. TYPE PERSON REPRESENTED 10. REPRESENTATION TYPE				
5:1825 F INSPECTION VIOLATIO 2. PROCEEDING IN WHICH TRANSCRIPT Transcript 3. FROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (Transcription 4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	N PENALTIES REQUEST F IS TO BE USED									
PROCEEDING IN WHICH TRANSCRIPT Transcipt S. FROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (Transcription SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	REQUEST I IS TO BE USED									
Transcript A PROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (A Transcription 4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	IS TO BE USED		ZATION FOR TRA	NSCRIPT						
3. PROCEEDING TO BE TRANSCRIBED (A Iranscription 4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr	Describe specifically). N	OTE: The trial transcrip								
4. SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS A. Apportioned Cost % of transcr			ts are not to include prose	cution opening						
					JUDGE'S	INITIALS				
					00202.01					
B. 14-Day Expedited	ript with									
		Daily		edited						
C. Defense Opening Statement	nt 🗆 Prosecution 🗆 Defense Au	n Argument □ Pro rgument □ Vo	osecution Rebuttal pir Dire 🗆 Jury Instr	ructions						
D. In this multi-defendant case, con transcript services to persons pro 5. ATTORNEY'S STATEMENT				y of accelerated						
As the attorney for the person repr	resented who is ma	anaged above. I		ty of the person re	presented having be	en established to				
hereby affirm that the transcript re	equested is necessa	ry for adequate		action the authoriz	ation requested in I					
representation. I, therefore, request a services at the expense of the Unit	ed States pursuant		411-14-11	gran	aeu.					
Justic			Albert Albertson							
Andrew Anders /S/	1/21/201	6 14:48:16	Signature	e of Presiding Judg	ge or By Order of th	ie Court				
Signature of Attorney		Date	01/21/2016							
Andrew Anders			Date of C)rder	Nunc Pro Tu	ınc Date				
Printed Name										
Telephone Number: 210-833-5623										
,		CLAIMS FO	R SERVICES							
7.COURT REPORTER/TRANSCRIBER ST/	ATUS		18. PAYEE'S NAME A	ND ADDRESS						
Ø Official Contract	Transcriber	Other	LeVar Expert, Inc. AO-CMSO							
9. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR EMPI	LOYER ID NUMBER	OF PAYEE	Washington DC 20							
TIN: XX-XXXXXXX			Phone: 202-502-29	¥65						
0. TRANSCRIPT	INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS	NO. OF PAGES	RATE PER PAGE	SUB-TOTAL	LESS AMOUNT APPORTIONED	TOTAL				
Original	see detail	0	see detail	\$0.00	see detail	\$0.0				
Copy Expenses (Itemize)	see detail	0	see detail	\$0.00	see detail	\$0.0 \$0.0				
1. CLAIMANT CERTIFICATION OF SERV	ICE PROVIDED			TOTAL	AMOUNT CLAIMED:	\$0.0				
hereby certify that the above claim is for services rende	ered and is correct, and that	I have not sought or receives	d payment (compensation or a	nything of value) from any		28.				
Signature of Claimant/Payee:		ATTORNEY C	ERTIFICATION		Date:					
2. CERTIFICATION OF ATTORNEY OR C	LERK I hereby certify			ascript was received.						
Signatu	re of Attorney or O	Clerk		Date						
23. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT	APPRO	VED FOR PAYME	ENT COURT USE	ONLY						
3. AFFROVED FOR FAIMENT										
Signature	of Judge or Clerk	or Court		Date	Арр	roved Amount				
Public/Attorney Notes	Attention: The	notes you enter wi	II be available to the	: next approval le	vel.	\$				
_	ruth or correct	noss of the abo	ve statements							
✓ I swear and affirm the tr Date: 4/20/2020 22:12:0		ness of the abo			0 <u>Su</u>	<u>ıbmit</u>				

A confirmation screen appears, indicating the previous action was successful and the voucher has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.

Success	
Your voucher has been submitted	for payment. You will receive a notification if we need more details
Please keep the following voucher	number for your own records:
0101.0000162	
Back to:	_
Home Page Appointment Page	

The travel voucher now appears in the **My Submitted Documents** section.

Creating a CJA-26 Voucher (Claim for Excess Compensation)

This is a request and justification for expenses outside the statutory limits.

Note: There is **NOT AN AUTOSAVE** function on this program. You must click **Save** periodically to save your work.



On the **Appointment** page, in the **Create New Voucher** section, click the **Create** link next to CJA-26.

CJA-26 Create Statement for a Compensation Claim in Excess of the Statutory Case Compensation Maximum: District Court



The Basic Info page appears. Enter the details for information required. Click Save.

1. CIR/DIST/DIV.CODE	2. PERSON REPRESENTED	VOUCHER NUMBE	ER			
0101	Jebediah Branson					
3. MAG. DKT/DEF.NUMBER	4. DIST. DKT/DEF.NUMBER 1:14-CR-08805-1-AA	5. APPEALS. DKT/DEF	NUMBER	6. OTHER. DKT/D	EF.NUMBER	
7. IN CASE/MATTER OF(Case Name)	8. PAYMENT CATEGORY	9. TYPE PERSON REPR	RESENTED	10. REPRESENTAT	TION TYPE	
USA v. Branson	Felony (including pre-trial diversion of alleged felony)	Adult Defendant		Criminal Case	Criminal Case	
11. OFFENSE(S) CHARGED 15:1825.F INSPECTION VIOLAT	ION PENALTIES	•				
12. ATTORNEY'S NAME AND MAILING		13. COURT ORDER				
Andrew Anders 110 Main Street		A Associate	🗆 C Co-Counsel	D Federal Defender	F Subs for Federal Defender	
San Antonio TX 78210 Phone: 210-833-5623		 L Learned Counsel (Capital Only) 	O Appointing Counsel	P Subs for Panel Attorney	R Subs for Retained Attorney	
Cell phone: 210-555-1234 Email: lisa_ornelas@aotx.uscourts	901/	🗆 S Pro Se	T Retained Attorney	U Subs for Pro Se	X Administrative	
Entail. Inst official additionation	<u>BOY</u>	I Y Standby Counsel				
		Prior Attorney's Name Appointment Dates Signature of Presiding Ju Albert Albertson	dge or By Order of t			
14. LAW FIRM NAME AND MAILING A	Date of Order Nunc Pro Tunc Date 3/3/2014					
		Repayment □ YES ≥	NO			
Amount Requested	*	Amount Approved				
Pre Trial Hours 0 Trial Hou	Irs 0 Sentencing Hours (Other In-Court Ho	urs 0 Oi	ut-Of-Court Hours	0	
Number of Counts	0 Number of Co-Defendan	ts 0				
Other Pending Cases						
Sentencing Guideline Range						
Sentencing Guideline Range						

Click the **Justification** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. On the **Justification** page, enter information in the text fields, and then click **Save**.

Basic Info	Just	ification	▶ Docum	ents	Confirma	tion		
ustific	atio	n						
. Describe dis aimed.	covery m	aterials (natu	ure and volu	ime) and/o	or discovery	practices which a	are a noteworthy factor in	the number of hours
								~
								<u> </u>
e a notewor	thy factor		er of hours	claimed ar			nents, or legal research no illy for this case (do not in	ot resulting in such, which aclude standardized
								~
								\sim
		tion and case a noteworth					nesses interviewed, record	collection, document
								~
								\sim
Explain, if n	oteworth	y, impact on	the number	of hours (claimed of in	vestigative, expe	rt, or other services used	(CJA 21 voucher)
								^
								\checkmark
						teworthy factor i client, or other	n the number of hours cla	imed and explain each:
			igaoge ante					~
Explain any	expense	(items 17 an	d 18 of the	CJA 20 vo	ucher) great	er than \$500		
								^
								\sim
clude, if appli mplexity; (c) owledge, skil	icable: (a) responsibi l efficiency	negotiations v ilities involved v, professionali	vith U.S. atto measured by ism, and judg	rney's offic / the magn. ment requ	e or law enfo itude and imp ired of and us	cement agency; (ortance of the cas ed by counsel; (e,	on provided to support th b) complexity or novelty of l e; (d) manner in which dutie nature of counsel's practice nder which services were re	legal issues and factual es were performed and e and hardship or injury
First < F	revious	Next >	Last »		Save		Delete Draft	Audit Assist

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

Click the **Documents** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. Click **Browse** to locate your file, and then add a description of the attachment. Click **Upload**. The attachment and description are added to the voucher and appear in the **Description** column.

Basic Info	Justification	Documents	S Confirmation		
	d (Only Pdf files (e or less!)		
File	C:\Users\JaimeL	.ongoria\l Br	owse		
Description	Document			×	
					Upload
Description					Delete Viev
Document					Delete View
« First < Pr	revious Next >	Last »	Save	Delete Draft	Audit Assist

Note: All documents must be submitted in PDF format and must be 10 MB or less.

Mandatory Documents

- Order of Appointment
- Itemized CJA-20

(Enter services and expenses into a CJA-20 voucher. Do not submit. Click on the link – Form 20 on the left side of the screen under Reports. Save the document as a PDF and attach to the CJA-26.)

Click the **Confirmation** tab or click **Next** on the progress bar. In the **Public/Attorney Notes** field, you can include any notes to the court. Select the check box to swear and affirm to the accuracy of the authorization, which automatically time stamps it. Click **Submit**.

	L					
onfirmation						
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORM			PENSATION CLAIM IUM: DISTRICT CO		OF THE STATU	TORY CASE
THIS FORM PROVIDES INFO EXTENDED OR COMPLEX (PARAGRAPH 2.22 B(3) OF THE JUDICIARY POLICIES AND PRO	CASE, AND THAT THE I GUIDELINES FOR THE . CEDURES, DEFINES TH	EXCESS PA <i>ADMINISTR</i> IE TERMS "	YMENT IS NECESSAI ATION OF THE CRIMI EXTENDED" AND "C	RY TO PROV INAL JUSTIC OMPLEX," J	VIDE FAIR COMI CE ACT, VOLUME AND SUGGESTS	ENSATION. VII, <i>GUIDE TO</i> CRITERIA FOR
	D DOES NOT REPLACE T. IF EXTRA SPACE IS	E ANY OTH	ER DOCUMENTATIO	N REQUIRE	D TO SUPPORT	AGRAPH 2.22 C THE PAYMENT
TTORNEY NAME: Andrew And ASE NAME: USA v. Branson	ers					
OCKET NUMBER: 1:14-CR-088 PERIOD OF APPOINTMEN		NT NUMBE	R: 1	VOUCHER	R NUMBER:	
TOTAL NUMBER OF IN-CO PRETRIAL HEARINGS: 0 TOTAL NUMBER OF OUT-	DURT HOURS: 0 TRIAL: 0		SENTENCING HEA	ARINGS: 0	ALL OTHER I	N-COURT: 0
2 OFFENSES CHARGED: 15		OLATION F				
NUMBER OF COUNTS CH. OTHER PENDING CASES (F DEFENDA	NUMBER OF CO-I			
IF APPLICABLE, SENTENC					IG:	
WAS A MANDATORY MIN					TOPE MULICH AR	EA
3 NOTEWORTHY FACTOR I				ER I FRACI	ICES WHICH AR	LA
LIST AND DESCRIBE MO	TIONS, LEGAL MEMOR.	ANDA, JUR	Y INSTRUCTIONS, A	ND SENTEN	ICING DOCUMEI	VTS, OR LEGAL
4 RESEARCH NOT RESULT WHICH WERE DRAFTED CONTENT WAS MODIFIED	ING IN SUCH, WHICH A ORIGINALLY FOR THIS	RE A NOTE	WORTHY FACTOR I	N THE NUM	BER OF HOURS	CLAIMED AND
		DATION (G 113 000 410 4	COFOODU		50
5 SUMMARIZE INVESTIGA INTERVIEWED, RECORD NUMBER OF HOURS CLA	COLLECTION, DOCUM	ENT ORGA	.G., NUMBER AND A NIZATION) WHICH A	RE A NOTE	WORTHY FACTO	ES DR IN THE
6 EXPLAIN, IF NOTEWORTH SERVICES USED (CJA 21)		UMBER OF	HOURS CLAIMED OF	INVESTIG.	ATIVE, EXPERT,	OR OTHER
7 OF HOURS CLAIMED AND	D EXPLAIN EACH: COM					
ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIEN	NT, OTHER.					
8 EXPLAIN ANY EXPENSE	ITEMS 17 AND 18 OF T	HE CJA 20	OUCHER) GREATER	R THAN \$500):	
EXPLAIN ANY OTHER NO	TEWORTHY CIRCUMS	TANCES PI	CARDING THE CASI	E AND THE	DEDDESENTATI	ON PROVIDED
9 TO SUPPORT THIS COMPI		TANCES K	CARDING THE CAS	E AND THE	REFRESENTATI	JN FROVIDED
NCLUDE, IF APPLICABLE: (A) I OMPLEXITY OR NOVELTY OF HE MAGNITUDE AND IMPORI KILL EFFICIENCY, PROFESSIC RACTICE AND HARDSHIP OR F TIME OR OTHER FACTORS	LEGAL ISSUES AND F. TANCE OF THE CASE; () NALISM, AND JUDGMI INJURY RESULTING FF	ACTUAL C D) MANNEI ENT REQUI ROM THE R	OMPLEXITY; (C) RES R IN WHICH DUTIES RED OF AND USED E EPRESENTATION; AN	PONSIBILIT WERE PERF BY COUNSE	TES INVOLVED ORMED AND KN L; (E) NATURE C	MEASURED BY NOWLEDGE, F COUNSEL'S
enature of Attorney			Data Signad		Requested Am	at
ndrew Anders	D		Date Signed		Requested Amou	
gnature of Presiding Judge gnature of Chief Judge, Court of	Date Signed		Judge Code		Approved Amour	
ppeals (or Delegate)	Date Signed		Judge Code		Approved Amour	it
ublic/Attorney otes	Attention: The notes y	vou enter wil	be available to the nex	kt approval le	wel.	< >
 I swear and affirm the t Date: 4/20/2020 22:27:34 		of the abov	e statements		<u> S</u>	<u>ıbmit</u>

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

A confirmation screen appears indicating the previous action was successful and the authorization request has been submitted. Click the **Home Page** link to return to the home page. Click the **Appointment Page** link if you wish to create an additional document for this appointment.

SUCCESS Your voucher has been submitted for payment. You will receive a notification if we need more details. Please keep the following voucher number for your own records: 0101.0000167
Back to: Home Page Appointment Page

The CJA-26 now appears in the My Submitted Documents section.

Note: After the CJA-26 has been approved, go back into the voucher, click on Form 26 on the left side of the screen. This will populate the CJA-26 with the Judge's approval and the approved amount. Save this form as a PDF and attach it to the related CJA-20.

Appendix – Workflows

AUTH Workflow



FINISH

AUTH-Excess Workflow



AUTH-24 Workflow

START Voucher Entry **Attorney Enters Clerk Review** -Clerk Task **Financial** Technician **Magistrate Review** Magistrate Task ; Judge Approval **Judge Approval** Create CJA 24 -Clerk Task Financial Technician Voucher Closed **Document Closed**

FINISH

CJA-20 Workflow

START Voucher Entry **Attorney Enters Clerk Audit** -Clerk Task **Financial** Technician Magistrate Magistrate Task Approval Judge Approval **Judge Approval Enter into Payment** Clerk Task System - Financial Technician **Certification** -Certified for Financial Payment Supervisor 10 Voucher Closed **Voucher Closed**

FINISH

CJA-20 Excess Workflow



CJA-21 Workflow

START



FINISH

CJA-21 Excess Workflow



CJA-24 Workflow

START Voucher Entry **Voucher Entry** Attorney Approval Attorney Approval **Clerk Audit** Clerk Task Financial Technician Magistrate Magistrate Task Approval -Judge Approval **Judge Approval Enter Into** Payment System -Clerk Task Financial Technician -**Certification** -Certified for Financial Supervisor Payment R. Voucher Closed Voucher Closed FINISH

*Please Note- When a voucher is moved to the next level of approval, the submission date changes.

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020

CJA-26 Workflow

```
START

Voucher Entry

Attorney Enters

Magistrate Task

Magistrate Task
```

FINISH

If you have any questions regarding your CJA representation, please contact:

District Court Financial Services

Shaneka Carter – Procurement & Financial Specialist

CJA eVoucher Reviewer

shaneka carter@vid.uscourts.gov;

Deanne Schneider – Financial Specialist II

CJA eVoucher System Administrator <u>deanne_schneider@vid.uscourts.gov</u>; and (340) 775-8017

(340) 775-8016

Shervin Clarke – Financial Supervisor

CJA eVoucher Payment Certifier <u>shervin_clarke@vid.uscourts.gov</u>.

(340) 775-8015

finance@vid.uscourts.gov

CJA eVoucher | Version 6.3 | District Court of the Virgin Islands | August 2020